The monely meeting of Wenford tourly tourieb was held in the tourity tourieb chamber, Fortiner, wenfords on 8t Library, 1926. The following were in attendance :hur I. he Couly, Chaiman, (presiding) also presers William Boggan, Publick Byme, games Clinic, michael Cloney, Patrick Colfer, John Comor, Thomas Cooney, Richard Const, michael Doyle, James baul, J. Rossilis, John Pender, James Stall, Febrick Hoyes, David Kavanagh, aidan twomagh, hichola J. Truppy, John O'Byone, to to. O'Donoghue, James Shannon, william Hoope, James E. Walsh, John While, Colonel C.tr. Silbon and Blonel R. P. Wemyss Zuin. The Secretary, the assistant secretary and bury surveyor were in attendance. Mr. Elger, Solicitor, was absent owing to illness. The minutes of last meeting were read and confirmed. Farmers Union - Deputation Re Rate for 1926-27. Under date 30+ January, 1926, the following was read from her. P. Higgins, sisted secretary, Farmer's Union, Parkbaun, Gory :-" I beg to inform you that a deputation of seembers of the Farmer's Union , all large rates ayon and myself, will wait on your County Council at their offices in wenford at their next meeting on honday 8" February re the sticking of the new Rate. Please obtain permission of your Council to receive us and oblige The following resolution was adopted on the motion of the chaiman seconded by Colonel Gilbon "That deputation from Farmer' Union be heard by this meeting." by Miggins stated that the deputation came to the Commit to pant out the necessity, in consquence of the deprived condition of agricillies, to give a substantial reduction in boach rales for the coming financial year. Farmers were suffering by the importation of Canadian calle, and, in the porch of the anily particularly there had been severe and eatended loss owing to Huke disease. The deputation could not of course leas familias with local administration as buncillors who were sitting there monthly and dealing with the various places of fadministration They suggested that third, fouch and fifth class rouds, which were now in a satisfaction andition, could do without matrial for the coming year or with half the normal supply. At did not complain in any way as to the manner in which road and quory men, carried out their work. They considered sollaries were out of proportion to what they were in 1914 and 1930 and they suggestich that the salaried office of the Council should agree to a voluntary reduction in thei salaries. He considered these officers should agree to a " cut" without undue pressure. The deputation dich not say to che Council chat a catiani rate should be sinch and no more mitter did they say they would not pay any rate but if a high rate bestuck. great difficulty would be experienced in it's orladion and if force were used it would lead to fuition and chaos. The separation escredict what when the towneil went into everything they would give a reasonable and substantial reduction in the rates. Mr. H. H. Moore, Knockbaun, Inch, considered that everyone connected with the Aunil should bear cher share of the general depressions. He did not think it was necess any that deputy

345Surveyors should be supeplied with motor cars. The deputation dich not come in any hostile spirit's and his voice would neve be heard complaining if he could affait to pay the Ralés for Earle, Jana Hill, stated that in the past Bate Collection received only 3 d in the 2. The Chaiman saich this was a midake : a poundage fee of Id in the & had been always paid by the Council. The Earle also complained chat Jana Hill Quary was not working . a figh rate would not - because it's could not - be paid. W. Yomkins, Mainew, Ballygonet and his Frederick Carle, Kilmichueb, supported the views of the other members of the deputation. Colonel Quin said the deputation had the entire sympathy of the Council the members of which had done their lesti since they were elected to administr the business of the County with the greated economy and would continue to do so. The Chairman thanked the deputation which had met the Council in a reasonable spiriti. He promised them that the suggestions which they had made would receive The most coreful consideration. He could not hold but any hope that they would be able to make a substantial reduction in the Rates but consistent with efficiency the Council would do it's best .. The twoore and the Higgins ihanked the Council for the manner in which the deputation had been received. Touristi Proposed Rate. Under dale 1st February, 1926, tor. 9. 9. OBnen, B.a. Secretary Inch Invisit association, worste bringing the notice of the County Council to the desirability of allocating in it's Rate Estimates for the coming yes a small rate for adverting tourist Hi was decided, on the polion of the Chainnan seconded by the soyle - " That a deputation from Frich Sound: association (havon J. P. O' Brien, Bullin and the games simmette, Golf Hotel, Cosclare) be heard. The O'Brien addressed the meeting in favors of the proposal and read letter from the minister of boach Government in which it was pointed out what the was need for retrenchment in local administration and the balance of trade was no longer in favour of Iseland, one way to recover the balance of trade in our favour would be by the development of tourist traffic which if properly dealt with would help to beduce tascation. The o' Brien pointed out ital the large revenue which would be denied from tound traffic would help to keep the roads in an efficient condition. It was decided that the matter be referred to special meeting of towning touris tobe held on 22 nd Jebuary Self Protection League The following was read from the tr. Parks, Hon., Sec., self Protidion decague, under

dati 9ª Junuary, 1926 :at a concision of above held in Emis costly on January I instants the following resolution was adopted :-That the trusty tousils of weseford le requested to with blids the striking of the current rate until Fibrion and unless some was done this League will repudiate any rate struck which shall be considered not just and equitable." be considered not just and equitable." Colonel Subbon proposed and tos Doyle seconded the following :- "Hat the Hon , sec , of the self Protection League be informed that their resolution relative to Poale for 1926-27 was before the tounty tounal. The latter require forther explanation and would be glad to receive a deputation from them. That our secretory be instructed to invite the Chairman, vice chairman, Aon, Sec, and executive to the association to attend the meeting of the County Council ali which the general estimate of Rate would be considered." It was desided that the wenty Council hold a special meeting on 22 nd February , 1926 al 10:30 a. tr., and that Roads Committee be held on same day at 2.30 pm., the special meeting of buncil to consider the recommendation of Finance and Roads Committees relative to Boads and General estimates of Rale Transfer of Pours to bounty Board of Health . Undy dali 19" January, 1926, the Arusing Department (Local Government: Aspartment:) wrole (A. 213/ 3560/192 5 mescellaneous) itali as ike powers and duties of the County Count under the Labourers' adis (others than those relating to the missing of loans) would be exercis able by the Boord of Health, the lounab would be well advised to execute an order under their seal in pursuance of sub section 3 of section 10 of the Local Government: act of 1925 - transferming to the Boards of Health all cottages and plots or gardens and lands provided under the babauers acts to gether with all rents due and unpaid at the date of transfer in respect of the property. a suggestil order was enclosed with this communication. a discussion took place as to the action of the Board of Health in making a rule that all incoming tinants of cottages should give security in the sum of 25 acts the payment of their

rent." It Clony proposed and the stammer seconded the following resolution :-"He Council of the County of Wenfords in exercise of the power vested in them by subrection (3) of section 10 of the Local Government act, 1935, hereby transfer to the County Horads of Pullie Health for the County Health sistinit of Wenfords all criticity and plats or gardens provided under the Laboran (Ireland) acts, 1883 to 1919 by the Council of any such in the said County Health sistinit and all lands provided by the Council of any such under district for any of the paperses of the said Laboren (Icelands) acts, and also allo rents due and unpaids at the date of the Order in respect of any of the said cottage, plats, gordens or lands"

as an amendment by Rossili proposed and by P. Byrne seconded the following :-"That the adoption of Order under Subsection 3 of Section 10 of Local Government act; 1925, transforming the power of County Courcils (other than borrowing powers) under Laborers

(Irelands) acts 1883 to 1919 to the touny wereford Board of Health be adjourned to rest meeting onit, in the meantime, that the Solicitor to the lousty Council be requested to advise astocke legality of the action of the County Wenford Boards of Health in deciding chat incoming linants of labourer's cottages should furnish security in the sum of 25 willout having Mained the sandion of the County Council to this proposal. a show of hands was taken on the amendment when it was found that 15 were in foor. The Chairman declared the amendment corried. Fransfer Guarantiech Stock. under date 6" February, 1926, the following was read from the secretiony & Brook of Health :-"The Weseford Roral District Council held 2 3/4 8 Suconanteid Land sich in Connedion with their lottage Insurance Fund, and since their abolition one Dividendo Warrant has been sent and signed by me and duly lodged to the orediti of the account which replaced that of the Council. The Bank of Irelands, who issues the Warrant; wrole asking for our authority, and I replied pointing out the Local Government act. To this they sent a reply copy of which is enclosed. From this its is apparently recessary for the County Council to transfer this property to the Boards of Health by resolution so that the sivideads may be made outs in their name name The amount of Minks held is \$ 226 : 13:3 d. The following resolution was adopted on the motion of her. Cloney, seconded by the shammi-The County Council of Weseford in exercise of the powers rested in them by subsection 13) of section 10 of the Local Government: ad 1925, hereby transfer to the County Boards of Health for the County Health sistinct of Weseford the 2 3/4 % Guarantico Land Stock held by late Wexford Rural sidnict Council and empower said Board of Health to receive all sividend warrants in connection with same." Board Grants. under dale 1st February, 1926, the Department of Local Government: (Roads) wordie (R. In/19) that a payment of \$ 350 had been made for Emiscority Urban Comis under Grant of \$500 (quarrying, stone breaking + c). Under date 3 no Jebuar, 1926, the Departments of Local Government wrote (S&A. 132) chata payments of k. 333 5 had been made to the chunky crunil on fort of grant h 15,600 on J. 12 Morks to. C. 854 a communication (1.9. 3/32) under date 12t February , 1926 , was also reach from the Departments of bocal Government approving of forched scheme for the exependitive of \$ 1800 proposed to be carried out in new Robs Unban District (Road J. 12 Works No. C 856). Caretaker old fail Under date 1st February, 1926, the Department of Local Governments wrote © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

(9. 60 350/25 Westford County) chat no objection would be raised to the proposed payments of wages at the rate of \$1 per week to the Francis Wadding, cordakes of the old fail. Suberalosis Scheme Under date 30 th January, 1926, the separtments of Local Governments worde (P.H. 4355/1926 Westford C. B. At) relative to sential arrangements in connection with the County Subraclosis Scheme . The letter in question pointed out chat the name of two o' Gorman , whom its was proposed to employ in connection with dealab arrangements for Gorey, dich not appear on the sentisto Registi for 1925, that dentab arrangements had been souchioned only to the 31st December 1925' and chal it would be advisable to obtain quotation from local sontab Surgeons in regard to multiple extractions as more favourable terms for such operations than prevailed in weaford Co. had been secured in connection with other Inbernosis Schemes. Hi was decided to refer the matter to the County Boards of Health to take my necessary action in the mater. application Increased Pension At. S. V. Otomor. under dali 4 . Jebnuary, 1926, the following litter (P. 3153 /26 Weseford 6) was read from the separtments of hocal Geovernments :-"with reference to your letter of the 20th ultimo in regard to the claim of Dr. S.V. o' Connor in connection with the pension grantich to him in consideration of his services as medical officer, I am directed by the ministi for bocab Government and Public Hallh to points out that the order detimining the amount of the superannuation allowance payable to sr. o' Connor is binding on the Colenty Council and they cannot; legally pay a greatiallowance that that determined by the ministic " Tam to add chat the expression " any any any finity scheme " in section " (4) of the Local Government: (Temporony Provisions) adi, 1923, clearly includes an excisting County Scheme since it's refers to allowances granted to officers of a total authority before the passing of ital adi ." Relief Grants. The Doyle raised the question of the County Council making application for some of the government relief grant fund. Weseford hall suffered as much, if not more, than other tounties, from agricultural depression and while very longe sums had been Obtained by other tounties to scheme lad been put up from weaford which would be obliged to pay it's shore of the distribution. The proposed :- That this tounly Council call upon the Government: to allocate money from their Helif Grant Funds for the county westford and clat che County Aurreyor be directed to prepare suitable schemes to be submitted to the separtment of Local Government." hr. Thoope seconded the resolution which was adopted. In Jaspe Whity, Late assident: clerk to Emiscorchy R. D. Council. under date 27 = January, 1926, the following (& 55923/1926 Weseford Co annie) was read from separtments of to read Governments :-

349 " adverting to your letter of the 25" hovember last notifying the transfer to the touring Boond of Health of mesors a. a. Comoly and Jasper Whity late clerk and assidiant clerk respectively to the Emis courty Rural Sisterit Council, I am direction by the minist's for bocab Governments and Public Health to state it is considered that her Connolly's services should be quite sufficient for the work to be performed." Proposed by try Const, seconded by try Rossil's and adopted - That the little of Local God menti separtmenti (9. 515923/1926 Weseford County Council 27 January 1926), as to dispensing with the services of her. Jacps whitty to referred to County Weseford Board of Health in whose service the gasper whity now is, and that suit Board be asked to report on the matter to the County Council " Position of the James Hall, Co. Councillor. The following letter under date 3rd February, 1926 (9. 59348/26 Weseford County) was reach from Department: of Local Government: -"In reply to your letter of the 16" December last regarding the position of the games Hall as County Councillor, I am directed by the ministi for Local Government: and Pulli Realth to state that he has no jurisdiction in regard to the desqualification of persons for being members of a county council and has no pour to dispense wich or auchonse the waives of the statility provisions relating chereto" The following resolution was adapted on the motion of Colonel Sillon seconded by his. O' Donoghie :-"That, as it appears from the letter of separiment of house Government of 3rd February, 1926 (9. 59348/1926 Wesford County), the question of reliation of the games Stall as tounty trunillor rests with this tounil we hereby decide to relian In stall as County Councillor as he is a very valued member of our body. That no firster action be Taken by this bound as begards the question of the Stesqualification of metalls " afforestation. under date 13t January, 1926, the separtment of agriculture wrole (1650/F) chat as the result of the inspection of Forth mountain the separiment had learned that the amendand mountain land of this area is claimed as a common by the people file neighbouloub. Before afforestation could be undertaken the separtment would have to fence the parties proposed to be plantich and to obtain sufficient; title to the land So for they had not been able to ascertain the name of persons with whom they could hegolisti for the acquisition of this land. They would appreciate any views which the tounab might offer as to the stips which could usefully be taken to secure such a title as would enable planting to be considered as a practiculal proposition. The separiment had go acres plantich in G. Westord out of a total of 34, 578 acres equired for afforestation. Hi was decided that the mater be referred to the Forestry Committee of Co. Committee of agriculture & Sechnich Indirection while is to made on 126 march 1

350 new Ross R. D. School attendance Committee. a communication was read from the separtment of Education that the following had been appointed School attendance Committee for newhoos Ro. D. Council area to serve as from 14" Accember 1925. appointed by Co. Council: - measors wm. Thorpe, tr. Cloney, and g. E. Walsh, County munillows. Patrick Condon, meelganows, Clouroche and martin o'Brien, High Hill, hewhows. appointed by Departments of Education :- Very Rev. Canon Rossilie P.P. Newhors, Rovg. Redmond P. P. Horeswood, Campile, Res D. Hore C. C., Terrerach, new Ross, Rev. L. Kinsella, C. C., Areawood and her. W. Gibson L.L. D., newhors Coulty to animals Under date 25" January, 1926, the separtment of agriculture coroli (L. 4246-25) forwarding posti dealing with cruely and damage to animals. The separtment stated they would be glad if Local auchorities would assist the provention of cruely and damage to animals by giving the wided publicity possible by having the posti displayed throughout they administration areas. chroughout: where administration areas. The Thorpe said that a good deal of damage was done cattle by loading them. into railway wagons owing to defective faither. In stations ati which pers were provided the pons were occupied by something else or the wagous could not be brought opposite the pers. If the Railway companies would provide two strong gales which could be hinged on to the sides lof Railway wayous in the form of a V, caule could be properly loaded and very little damage would happen. her Thospe then proposed :- " What we request the departments of agriculture to furmich this bunty louncib with 50 copies of tools dealing with couldy and damage to animals . That the separation of agriculture to regulated to call the attention of hailway Companies to the necessity of providing for their stations wither things hinged barriers about ten fat long which could be binged on to railway wayous, which would greach facilitate the boarding of cattle into wayons, and, also, prevent a great deal of the Guelij which is not comied on in the endeavour to don't cattle from Railway Mation platforms into wagons. Junarice Committee . The following Thinks of theeling of Finance Commetter of 21 2 gammany, 1926, were submitted :-The fortnightly meeting of Finance Committee was held in the County Council Chamber, Fortiens, Westford on the 21st January 1926. Present : - I. To Courty (Chairman) preading : also mesors J. Saul, PHayes, and William Thospe. The secretary, the assistant decoding, the County Surveyor and the Elger, solicitis were in attendance The minutes ofladi Theating were read and signed.

351 apology for non - attendance a letter was read from tolonel Silbon apologising for his absence from muting in consequence of having to attends a meeting in sallin, in connection with business relative to Sugar Bect Fading. Paymento. Treasurers advice note for \$ 4909 = 17: 11 was escamined and signed. Combined Furchasing acti. In connection with appointments of representative to confirme with repartment of hours Government: (Trade septi:) on the 28 " inst relative to the preparation of presented list of commodities required by local authorities for period commencing reliapril. next, it was agreed that the tounty surveyor should attend on behalf of weafed County Coursib. Rate Collection. The secretary submatted the state of the Rate Collection from which it appeared that the following percentages of second morely had been collected :- Quicke 17: Sutton 2: Walsh 4: Simot 9.9. 6: The Carely 3: Kelly In. 19: seegun 7: Commis 7 3: O'Byme 3: Gaunon 2: Cummins W. 6: Nonohoe 5: Sheilly 9: Helly 9. 9. 5: Filipatuel. 5: Simoth 9. 9. 6: Trusphy & 15: Rove 5: mappy Jando 1: Cartis 7: and Clean 8. The following resolution was adopted :-That we inform the Rate Collectors that the Finance Committee are very much dissatisfied with the progress of the collection. The Committee will invide on drastic slips being taken in the case of any Collector who has not bulyed 25 per centi of his collection by the 31st of this month. They will also require the collectors to close they warrants by 31 thanch nesel. The Committee have womed the Collectors at meeting after meding but the mayority of them appear topayno attentions to their duties. Collection James Thursty; ho19 sichich: Under date 1st January 1926, the following was reach for my games maply Collector for no 19 sistrict :-"I would thanks you to submit to your touncil my application for my reinstatements as Rate Collector. As you are aware, I have lodged to the credit of the Council all the money ascertained to have been withkeld byme. Whilst requesting locceedingly my action, Jeanestly desire to assure the touncil that Inas not actuated by any dishonest molie. There no desire to minimise the sensusness of my action, but at the same time, feel that the truncit will be dispared to deal leniently with the, having regard to the amount of poundage due to me which I intend to apply in cleaning up the sums temporanily withheld . Should the Council exercise their demency on my behalf, I desire to assure them that I will in future endearbor to the best of my ability to relineve the past and discharge the duters of my position, cheluding the © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHÍVES

alledion of the ratio to the entire satisfaction of the Council."

The following resolutions was proposed by the stages seconded by the Horpe and adopted, the Chairman and to O Byone disserting :- " That the bundly tounit be requested to resaint the resolution dispensing with the sentce's of the James Tourphy as Poste Allector for to 19 Collection District: and reinstate the touphy on probation - the to be subject to the sandion of the local bovenment separtment and the Suprantic Society." He bound Bundb were also recommended to apply to the separtment of Local Government for permission to pay the poundage fees on amount of money which had been collected by two. puppy.

352

Byrnent of Poundage. The following resolution was adopted on the motion of her obyme seconded by her stayes :-"That as the Weseford Bale alledo's have no occupation or means beyond their positions, we recomm chelounty bunils to request the boah boversment separant to allow p ayment of poundage monthly to the extent of 75 pr cent of amounts collected and lodged in cases in which Finance Committee are satisfied what whe Collectors are satisfactory discharging where Auties

Rates on Banting Commons Under dati 14th Alcember 1920, the following letter wasnead from the R. J. Heogh, Secretary, Carlow County Council. Than been directed by my Council to bring under the notice of your Council the hardship inflicted on ralipayers in County Caldo having graging nights on the Blackstein and white mountains; it's would appear that they sheep are liable to be seized by your rate collector for rates due to your Council the moments they cross into County Weschool and as feming is out of the question, the grazing right's will be of that value should your take collector take such action, which will result in a loss to my Council, as naturally the owners will refuse to pay rate for such graging rights. Perhaps your Council would see it's way to difed it's Collector noti to seize the sheep of Carlow ratepayers when engaged on a "bords foray ," and my Council will reciprocale. The following resolution was agreed to :-" That the Secretary, Carbow County Council be informed that as regards collection of ratio on Banky Commons, the Jinance Committee would not be prepared to interfere with the discretion of their rate collector." Claim - Income Lase. Income Tase Alledor applied for payments of 14/2 under Schedule A in connection with Courtown Horbour.

The following resolution was adopted :- That the Co. Council be recommended to pay unde protesti 16/6, amounti demanded for Income Lasc on property ali Contin Harborry (Schedule a). Claim Toundheeps Ennisconty.

under dale 6th January 1926, the following letter was read from theore thegand,

353 * Brennan, Articitors :-We are instructed by the Thomas O'Brien, Enniscorchy that the are two years fees due to him amounting top 20 as found heeps. Our chenti is in unenti med of this money and we shall be glad therefore if you will kindly at as have cheque for same ali once. Owing to depression of business, he is unable to came very much and he is being pressed for payments of dello. At has a wife and size childrent all under 10 years of age to support so you see it is very desinthe that he should be paid promptly. Proceedings have been instituted against him under the Enforcements of have occasional Towers adi, under tokich, as you are probably aware, the Districti Justice has very drastic powers and can commiti a man to jail. under these circumstances, we shall be glad if you will have she matter taken up at once and let us have cheque. Try. Elger, solicitor, to whom this letter had been referred words that the o'Biren had not been appointed by the tounty tounab. He had asked mesors Auggarder Boman to inform him of the date of appointment and the name of the person who paid last amount of salary to her o'Brien . Hi was decided that consideration of the claim be adjourned for functs. information. County Infirmary Buildings - Lease to At. Furlong. under date 7 January 1926, the following letter from thesons o' fladerty about Aliators, Weaford to the Elgee was read :-With reference to the draft bease in this case, as already mentioned, us do not: chink its reasonable that Ar. Julong should be asked to keep the premises in any betty repair than they are ali present : We would, however, be prepared toudoise him to agree to the ordinary repay covenant in the lease provided it is confined to the Infirmary proper and not: to the out office, as the out offices are at present and were when sr. Fulong went into possession, in a very bad state of repair, and unless itese are put into good and substantial repair by your cliento before the leave is signed , it is not reasonable to kind DI. Jurlong to keep them in such repair." In forwarding this letter, the Elgle words chat the ordinary covenant in the leave which it was proposed to make to Dr. Furlong was the keep the promises in the same state as they now were. He (In Elgal) considered this reasonable as St. Jurlong had been given at a very low renti. The following resolution was adopted :- That mesors o' Haberly Non, solicitors to informed that as the old refirmany hildings were let to Dr. Fulony on very favourable tems the Committee fcould not recommends the Countril to make any

354 alterations in the conditions of the letting. The tounil should direct that the sease be executed without further delay. Bills of Costs. Under dale & January 1926, the following letter, (to. 959915/ 1926 Weseford County Board of Health (S.a.)) was read from the separtment of Local Covernment: -"I am directed by the minister for Local Government and, Public Health to return Solicitor Caulfield' Bill of Costo Brenich and to state what of he fails to come to limo with the Council this bill should be submitted for tascation by the Lascing master and opposed by the tounab on hearing. a copy of a letter from the County Boards of Health on the subject is enclosed, but the lidbility as an undischarged debli of the late weseford hurab sistricti Council on the 1st of October last appears to be one for the County Bunil." In a letter to the separtments under dale 19 secr. 1925, the Secretary County Boards of Health words that in september last the Board of Health had offered the Caufield 2 300 in settlement. My Caulfield had refused this offer and asked for \$ 750. at the meeting of the County Boord of Health in hovember last the Caulfield had been offered to 400 basing their offer on Bills of Cost's from the soliators in Gory and Ennisconthy. This offer the Caulfield also refused. Hi was decided No refer the matter to the Elgee, solicitor for report. a Bill of Cost's for \$17:16:0 for preparation of Lease for your sispenson by Tresors O' Flakerly & Son, Articitors Emiscorphy and which was an undischarged Makilly of the late Gorey Guardians was forwarded for consideration by the secretary tound Boards of Health. Referred to Tre. Elgee, soliator for report. Weight & measures act. Under date 15" January 1926, the following was read from Dergeant's Somero, Civic Sund, Ex-officio Inspector of Weight's and measures :-The Department of Industry and Commerce have arranged to reprint from the Insh Inde Journal, the notices published therein, as to the visue of Certification under Weighto + measures adi 1904 section 6. I am directed to inform you that the cost of reprinting these notices will be borne by the loundy louncil and that a note of the amount payable for these notices will be forwarded to you at the ends of each financial yor, as the amunto would appear trifling to collect monchly . " Hi was decided to recommand the Co. Cruncil to pay their proportion of the cost of reprints of notices published by separtment of Industry and Commence under section 6 of Weights and Incases act: 1904. Weights & heavares office, her Boos. In connection with Weight's + measures office for her Roos, the following was read from Bergeant: Domero, Civic Guordo, Ex- officio Imspector of weighter © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

355 measures :-I beg to state that as the resumption of Weight's + measures suly in ter Ros Court sistict is now long overdue, I intend with the sanction of your Council to take our an office in the house of two. 9. Stephenson, Priory Sied; heartons. This gentleman will rent the office (wich fuel and light supplied by him) at 10%. per week. The office will of course be only a timporary one. Hi was decided that the County Coupies be recommended to accept the proposed to renti temporary Weighto + Theadoures office from the J. Stephenson, Priory Street; hew Ross at 10% per week, The Stephenson to supply coal and light .. University Scholarship Scheme. In connection wich university Scholarship Scheme to the D. J. Julong and which it's was proposed to withdraw unless he passed in certain subjects at supplemental examination, the Secretary static that the next: supplemental examination would not be held while march. In the meantime College fees for fouch year in agriculture and amounting to \$ 22: 2:0 were due. Hi was decided that chece lollege fees be paid. application by Reps J. Hayes, Late Porti Co. Weseford Infirmary This Hayes applied for the sum of \$ 3: 3: 4 being difference believen the amounti paid to ber husband, the late tor I. Haydo, by Co. Informany Committee for 3 months ended 30" June 1923, Viz :- \$ 10 and the amount of the pension to which the Mayes was entitled for the three months, viz :- 13:3:4. Hi was pointich out that by Hayes had use of the lodge ali the tounty Infirmary from the Infirmary Committee for I month. It; here decided that the burn of 10% be decludid from claim in respect of use of lodge for one month, and chat the balance of account, viz :- 12:13:4 be paid subject to the sanction of Local Good: Department. Claim ters Hays, County Informary. under date 10" January 1926, Two E. Mayes late I emale searcher, County Wenford Infirmary wrole asking the Finance Commettee to reconsider ter application for a pension on the labolition of her office. Her husband was now dead so chat: she had lost be only means of support. she hoped the Council would see they way to grant by something Hi I was decided that the Mouncil be asked to reconsider the question as to whether two stayes (who was paid 25 ps annum as female searcher in County informany held a pensionable office. Checking of Rate Collectors Books. The following resolution was adoptich :-"That , I in view of the fact ithat the Public Bodies Order 1925 permits of the appointment of more chan one Rate Inspector we recommends the Co. Council to relain the service of the officials who acted in this capacity up to the some of Putti

Bodies order, and ali a remuneration notion excess of chat paid annually for this work in the past:" Finance Committee - Theeting 4th Jebruary 1926. Present: - Ins I. the Carefy, Chairman, presiding, also present Thorpe, Baul, Arges, John Otryone ;. The bunty Surveyor, Solicitor and the assistant's secretion were also in attendance. Privilege of members. The Pabrick Hayes raised the point that Rate Estimate which was to be considered at present' meeting was adjourned to convenience Colonel Silbon who could not attend He wantid to know if every member was entitled to the same privilege. the Shorpe statict chal aloneb Gibbon was Vice - Chairman of the Council and that it was important to have him in attendance at such an important: meeting as one called for consideration of Rate Estimate As. OByme enquired who was compowered to call a meeting of the Council. The assistant Secretary replied that the chairman of the Council or any five prembers were so emplowered. The Chairman stated the Decretary communicated with him regarding Col Gibbon's request for adjournment and pointed out that tob. Selbon would be atia meeting about But Jading and all other meetings in connection with public matters in Dublin on Thursday and that it would not mean any inconvenience if the request was acceled to. if the request was accelled to. The Chairman statid he agred to Col Gibbon's request in cho circumstances, and as the postponement meant to inconvenience he thought the matter might he allowed to drofo. Kale Collection . The assidant section submitted the state of Pali Collection slowing the following perantages as having been bidged by Collectors on second morely of current: rate:-1. Quiche 31: In Kelly 26: S. Samon 25: E. J. muphy 24: 9. aumins 20: In Seegan 18: P. g. Dimot. 17: J. Button 17: B. Cleary 14: Thomas Rowe 16: 9. 9. O'Roily 15: y Curti: 14: G the Cariby 14: 9. 9. Kelly 13: W. Cummins 13: Patrick Donohow 11: P Julipatich 10: 9. 9. Simult 91: Pabuck Walsh 8: Pabuch O'Ryme 6: and James thurphy 1. The amount of first morely outstanding was 2,33 4 Y and second morely \$63176. Jolab 266523 The meeting considered the stati of the collection as post invatisfaction as Collectors had been instructed to have ali least 25 % of their collection lodged by 31 di January. He was decided on the motion of the Chairman that Collectors who had not comed out the Council's instructions be informed that the Council view with grave dessatisfaction the very small amount of the second morely of hali collected and war all backword collectors, particularly those who have

lodged under 20 8 that the Council mud take drastic stips unles immediate improvementi be shown in their collections and substantial lodgments made by the date of nesdi Finance Treeting, on the 18th inst: Lefaulting Ratipayer. a letter was read from Collector O'Reilly regarding a case in his area in which a ralipays owed 226:8:9 rall and & 1:12:0 costs in respect of rates from march 1921 to march 1925. The man in question had no means of paying unless he sold his form which he intended to put up for audion early in I ebruary. He wanted to know if the Council would require him to take further addion as he had obtained decrees against this man for all rate. to march 1925. At wished the matter to be considered in committee as otherise iti might do harm. The only step he had not taken was to apply for imprisonment: of the defaulter hand perhops the Council might think this course too drastic. Hi was deaded on the motion of the Chaiman seconded by the OByne that the Collector be polified that to further action need be taken in the Case for the present and until the sale of the form hastaken place. Volledor James Murphy. My. Firm, separty Checky reported that on re-acamination of Collector James Trusphijo botho for 1923, 1924, 1925 and 1926 ratio, he found Juschy sums had been collected and unlodged. In respect of some of the items, the Collector furnished him with the official receipts, apparently in order, which he statid had know detached from the collecting books. I after allowing for such items the amount ascertained to be due was \$16:11.8 of which the phy had lodged 2 12: 10:0 leaving a balance of 1.4:1:8 due. Hi was decided to call on mushy to lodge the 24-1- 8 forthink. The following litter from the Department of Local Government and Public Health was submitted under dale 29 gamy. 1926 (to. 93381/1926 Weaford 6 mil) -" adverting to the entry in the minutes of the proceedings of the Wexford & Gunil on the 11" inst regarding Colledor James murphy I am directed by the himid's for he real Government and Fulli Health to state that having had before him The report of the sepuly Checker and the muphy's explanation the approves of and confirms tor murphy's suspension by the tounal under article 99 of the Fullic Bodies Order 1925. The following letter from The sons the sonagh & Boland Incurrence Broken was submitted :-"We duly received your letter of the 22 nd inst endoring extract from hinder of Finance Committee presting of the 21 d idem and have now had an opportionity of discussing the realt with the Fish hational Company They inform

358 us that they are quite prepared, to keep the Boud in force subject to oftaining a statement. from the Imance Committee what his murphy has lodged to the crediti of the Council all promies ascertifieds to have been held by him. We shall be glad to receive the required statiments al your early convenience." Loos of Collecting Book. The following was reach from two. C. the carchy, Rate Collection under date 22nd ganuary 1926 :-I heg to inform you I lost the st. Helen's Rate Book off my like while I was out collecting the rates. I have made several enquiries since and cannot got any trace of book . Will you please lat the know what I will do in the matter." Hi was decided that the Collector be instructed to obtain a new book at his own eschence and what he advertise for the old book. Winforth Courthouse - Re Compensation Claim. The following letter was read from the Elger, solicitor under date 20" January 1926 :-Re wenford touchouse - with reference to above compensation claim, the ministr of Finance has now sent me Paying order for 1.584: 19: 10 the amount of the unconditional portion of the above aword. The staff is payable to the treasures of the County Council, the secreting, separtment of Local Government and Public Health and Caplain W.a. Redmond. The 2 584: 19:10 is made up as follows Costs & 26: 1 26:5:0 Interest: (leas Income Jasc) 2 8: 14:10 1 584: 19:10 I saw Captain Redmond yesterday and he informs me chat he makes no claim to any part: of the amount and has signed the Paying order. I now send it to you so that you may deal with the Local Government separtment in the matter. When the amount has been received, the wood who was employed by the Co. Council to regoliate with the Finance septi. should be paid his fees amounting in all to \$11:5:0 and the \$26:5:0 awarded for costs should be paid to me ." Hi was decided on the motion of the Chairman seconded by tor Hayes that the sum of \$11:5:0 be paid tor. Wood and \$26:5:0 allowed for costs le paid is to Elgee. Soliators Biel of lodi - Goray R. D. Annail. a sill of Codo from try. O'Habely solicitor for work done for abdialed Gory R. D. Council was submitted. The Bill was certified by the J. J. Fanning, former clark, Goray R. D. Council. Hi was decided chali Bill be submitted to tor. Elga for his report. application Income Jase - Rose Park. The following was reach from the Elgu under date 29" January 1926; Income You on Rose Park !-"I am in receipt of your letter of to - day's date with semand for Income Jan tarin. © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

wich reference chereto I write to say chet che touncib are liable for the schedule aster, amount of the first instalment to april real being the sum of 22:4:10 as they are the owners of the property. as regards the Schedule & Jase for the same periode, amounting to the sum of 1/4, this Jax is on the occupation intirest in the premises, and as such should be paid by ST. O'Brin. Hi was decided that 2 2: 4: 10 due by the Council be paid and that the locked ; be informed that The under Schedule to is payable by or othering. Weights and Theasures Inspection . Letter from the separtments of Induding and Commerce (Pour Section) 41 upps Filquilliam Strict, Aublin under dali 28 January 1926 asfollows was submitted :-Following upon the Order made on the 30 - ultimo by the minutes for gustine under section 9 of the Intoscicating Liquor, (bunerab) ad 1924, all bottos in which beer and stout is sold are now subject to inspection and verification undriche weights and measures act .. At the request of the lienced trade, the minute for Justice has prescribed the smaller size of such bottles to be used in linde to be one chird of a pint. This will involve the ording by the Local authorities of a new standard measure for the set of local Mandardo and for the set or sets of working substandards. For the commence of the Councils, tinders have been invited from the leading makers of such standards and if your Council desire to avail of the advantages of an inclusive contract and approve of the acceptance on their behalf of the loved linds, arrangements to that effect can be made by this separtment. The standards when made will be carefully examined and listich by an office of the Aspartmenti. The following Under have been received for a standard Gunmeleif Cylindrical Ausone of equal depth and diameter, capacity one third pint; engraved with denomination, provided with glass striking disco and contained in polisled makoy any lose suitably lined, fitted with lock and key, price not to hold good unless a substantial number be ordered :-Dorling Lil. London 26 18+ Jaceny Lich Birminghum 1 5:15:0 Al Grave, Short the Lit London 2 5:12:6 Hi was decided on the motion of her obyme seconded by her Thorpe what whe separtments of Industry and Commerce be informed ital the Council are in farmer of the separtments arrangements for an inclusive contract and approve of the acceptance on their behalf of the laved linds, and that the superintendent. of the aric Guardo be requided to state the number of the new standardo preasures which will be required for the County Corneil standards and substanda, do.

The Chairman proposed and the sean orByone seconded the following :-That recommendations of Finance Commetter in respect of meetings of 21st january, 1926 and I. February, 1926 be and are hereby confirmeds." her Hayes proposed and has bank seconded :-That in view of the fact chat her games muchy Bate Collector for No. 19 Collection District. has now lodged all momies for which he did not account to sepuly Rate cleaks he be re- installed as movemen Company are stillified to allow his fidelily guarantee bond to remain in force." a show of hands was taken with the result that mine were in favour of proposition of In. Hayes and 14 against ... The Chaiman declared the proposal lost. In Thorpe proposed and the Whyli seconded :- "That Bali Collector for to . 19 Collection District be appointed ali nest meeting of the annab poundage fees to be 6d in the to. The O' sonopue proposed and the Cloney seconded the following :- " That Rati Collector for no. 19 Collection sisterial be appointed at nest meeting of the County Council and chat poundage fees he fixed at 4d ." a vole was taken ashelween a poundage fee of 6d and 4d. The following was the result :-For sischence - trevors F. Byone, Colfr, Corney, Concil, Rowsili, Gendy, Gaub, Haye, themagh, Sean obyone, Colonel Quer, Thoope, Walch, whyle and the Chairman. - 15. for Fourpence :- Thesons Cloney, soyle, Gillon, Hall, Kavanagh, mappy and O' sonoghue - 4. moors Boygar, Clinic, Connors, and Shannon were not present The chairman declared the amendment to allow 4d in the & as poundage fees lost. a voti was chen taken as betinen 6 d and 7 d as poundage fees with the following result :-For sicepence - means cloney, soyle, Gibbon, Hall, Havanagh, muphy, O' sonoghue, Quin, Thopse, walsh, whyle and the Chaiman 12. For Sevenpence. Theore P. Byrne, Creft, Coney, Conich, Rossili, Pendr, Garb, Staylo, hernagh and sean obyme . heron Boygan, Clinic, Connors and slaunon, were not present when whe water wortake. The Chairman declared the resolution to allow 6 d in the E Carried. after the adjournment for hinch, mr Shannon complained that some members who were absent when vote as to poundage fees was taken had been given to understand that only Drainage Committee's Report and Report of Scholarship Committee would be taken before lunch. The Chairman said the matter had been raised by a member and he took full responsibility for allowing the discussion and for taking the rote. If any member © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

361 was dissatisfied he could hand in notice of motion. The Shannon then handed in the following notice of motion:-"I will move at next available meeting of the County Council that the resolution adopted at meeting of 8th February 1926, reducing poundage fees for new Rate Collector for no. 19. Collection Wistrict be rescinded, and that the poindage be fixed at 7d as in the case of the remaining Rate Collectors of the County Council." The resolution relative to confirmation of minutes of Finance Committee was then put and adopted. Drainage Committee. The following minutes of Drainafe Committee meeting held on 1st February 1926 were Submitted; "The adjourned meeting of the Drainage Committee was held in the County Council Chamber, Fortview, Weiford, on 1 st February 1926. Present :- Col. C. M. Libbon (presiding), mesers Sean OByme, aidan mernagh and michael Doyle . A. The Secretary and molece, Solicitor were also present. Contribution towards Cost of Drainage Schemes. Letter from Office of Kublic Works (19230/25) (which was referred from County Council to the Drainage Committee) asked if the Council had decided to make any contribution towards the cost of the works in the Kilmannock and low Drainage Districts which are being carried out by the office of Public Works. The following recommendation was afreed to:-That the office of Public Works be informed that the financial position of the County Council does not allow, for the present, of any contribution towards the cost of drainafe works." Proposed Drainage at Blackstone, Duncormick. a. memorial from several Ratepayers in Blackstone Duncornick was received. It pointed out that the drainage was in such a bad state that farmers found it at times impossible to get into their land, the water, after heavy rains, standing two and three feet on the road and adjoining land leading to the sea. There was no Drainage Board for the District, and consequently © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

362 the matter was put before the County Council in order that Something would be done to prevent flooding. It was decided to refer the matter to the County Surveyor for his report. Kilmannoch Drainafe, At a recent meeting of the County Council, mrn. J. Murphy contended that no Drainage Trustees had ever existed in refard to Kilmannock Drainage System, and it was decided that the office of Public Works be requested to furnish any information they had in the matter. Under date 30th Jamary 1926 (58/26), the Office of Public Works forwarded copy of letter which they had addressed to the then proprietors on 4th September 1901(9232/01). They had no knowledge as to whether the persons named in this letter had ever functioned as Instees. In 1914 the office of Public Works endeavoured to have a meeting called for the electron of Irustees but without success The letter of 4th September 1901 pointed out that by Section 120 of the 546 Vic, cap. 89, the drainage works orifinally executed should be maintained in an efficient state of repair by the Instees elected by the proprietors That act was amended by Section 15 of the 18x 19 vic Cap. 110 which provided that where the proprietors in any district did not exceed six in number (as in the present case), such proprietors or others nominated by them or any two of them at any meeting for the purpose should be the Inistees for the maintenance of the works in the district. The proprietors being, so far as the Board were aware, only four in number, were the Instees of the District subject to the exercise of their option to nominate Insteed. The Board were informed that the proprietors in the district, to whom every facility had been given for calling a meeting to appoint Frustees, without any tesponse being received expressing a desire to take that step, were Captain Samuel B. Hamilton, Kilmannock House, arthurston, Patrick m. Power, Faithleff, Waterford, Samuel King, mountpleasant, Waterford, and the Devisees of G. P. Haughton (agent - P. Fitzgerald, 66. George Street, Limerick).

The board further pointed out that the chief duty of the Trustees was to maintain the works in proper order. If this was not done, the Board had power, under the Drainage maintenance act, 1866, to carry out the necessary works and chark the expense on the proprietors. new Schemes.

Vetitions were received (1) for the repair of the embankment of the River Barrow between Camblin House and new Ross; and(2) to clean up main drain on road leading to Great Island to the Iluice on Jalway Estate, etc. Referred to Co. Surveyor for his report. Ballyteigue Drainage System.

It was decided to ask the office of Public Works to send down their enfineer to inspect the Ballyteigne and Kilmore Drainage Lystem as the Committee considered the present a favourable time to have inspection carried out,"

mo murphy said that some months go the office of Public Works wrote that the Drainafe Trustees had been appointed in 1849. now they say they endeavoured to have a meeting in 1901 and Summoned the proprietors of the various properties to have a meeting. They evidently objected as they gave no reply to the office of Public Works and groved the office of Public Works. The latter then endeavoured to have a meeting of dead men in 1914. as a matter of fact, one of the men summoned had been dead for 40 years. The Co. Council or the Drainage Committee should go into this matter again as it was a serious step for them to take over the maintennee of this drainage system and collect a rate for which the ratepayers concerned declined to accept responsibility. It was decided that minute of this meeting dealing with drainage business should be forwarded to the Office of Rublic Works for their observations Under date 3rd February 1926, letter was read from County Surveyor relative to petitions for repair of embankments of River Barrow near Camblin House and cleaning up main drain at Great Island referred to him for report. The Co. Surveyor pointed out that the County Surveyor's association had this matter of drainage © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

under discussion and it was decided that as the work was outside ordinary duties, fees should be paid for its performance. The Co. Council were not bound to employ the County Invoyor on these jobs. It was decided to refer the letter of County Surveyor to the Finance Committee. The following resolution was adopted on the motion of the Chairman Leconded by mr Shannon :-That the report of Drainage Committee in respect of meeting held on 1st February 1926 be received and adopted," Scholarship Committee The following minutes of Scholarship Committee were submitted ; -The adjourned meeting of Scholarship Committee was held in County Commeil Chamber, Fortview, Wexford on 1st February 1926 Present: - Colonel Gibbon (Vice - Chairman, Co. Council) presiding; also very Rev Wm. F. murphy, President, St Peter's College, Wefford and mr Sean o'Byrne. The Secretary, Co. Commeil was also in attendance. The previous meeting had been adjourned in order to accertain what changes were about to be proposed by the Department of Education relative to the frientenal education. Up to the present it had not been possible to procure this information, and after some discussion, it was decided to adjourn the meeting to 13th Lebrary at 10 oclock a.m., Col Gibbon in the meantime to endeavour to procure some particulars as to the proposed charges and as to when it was proposed they should take effect. The Chairman proposed and mr Clince seconded :-"That the minutes of Scholarship Committee in respect. of meeting held on 1st tebruary 1926, be received and Confirmed. It was decided that next meeting of Scholarship Committee be held on a date before 18th march. The following resolution was adopted on the notion of mr Thorpe, seconded by Col Gibbon; "That the resignation of Rev. W. Gibson as member of Scholarship Committee he accepted and that Rev I. Lalbot, Horetown be appointed to the vacancy."

365 Koads Committee The following minutes of Roads Committee in respect t of meeting of 25th January 1926 were submitted;-"The monthly meeting of the Roads Committee of Welford i County Council was held in County Council Chamber, Fortriew s Werford on 25th January 1926. Present: J. mc Carthy (chairman) presiding; also messro Sean O'Byrne, P. Colfer, M. Cloney, W. Boffan, Jas Hall James Shannon, R. Corish, Col Gibbon and Col Quin. The Secretary, the assistant Secretary, the Co. Inrolyof, the six assistant surveyors and me effec, Solicitor were 2 also in attendance. The minutes of last meeting were read and confirmed. Estimate for Koads and Public Works 1926-27. In connection with above, the following letter (which hadd been furnished Go. Councillors) was read from the Co. Surveyor i- 1 "Herewith I send you amended County Road Scheme? and Estimate for Road Work. You will note thatt on Torm 20 I have added a column in connection. with the roads, setting out the figures that would be necessary to bring the Estimate down to fifure affrored. for the current year, namely £62, 574. In refard to the special Works, I have marked in Col 3. the word "omit" opposite such as it will be impossible to have carried out under the reduced estimate. The Summary attached provides for payment of arrears due by the Several districto on Quarry and machinery accounts; the proportion of amount due being that previously afreed on as an instalment by the Co. Comail. I wish to point out that in 1914 the effenditure on Roads and Special Works amounted to £30377 and that the cost of all works has increased to three times the rate fince then " Deducting the arrears on Quarries and machinery from the owners during suffected estimate of £62574 it leaves & 50558 available for works during the coming year and this figure is only about one and two-thirds the cost in 1914. During the current year there was a reduction on the Estimate of £15760 and the present proposed Reduction will certainly have the effect of putting back road.

366 maintenance work very considerably, and will entail very much increased cost in the future as the roads are bound to Serionally deteriorate. You will note that the Road Schedule has been amended to comply with the Local government Granlas fixing main Roads and the Estimate Form has been altered accordingly. Since getting the Schednle printed and making out the Estimate the Local Government Department has sent a Circular directing the renumbering of all the roads on a special system, but it will be impossible to have this done out of hand (to make out estimate in the new to comply with the altered numbers). I shall at once proceed with the remembering, but existing numbers must serve for the present " The amended Estimate of the Co. Surveyor was made up as follows ;arrears, Quarries and machinery \$ 6076, Quarry Stoch \$ 5940, main Roads (Direct Labour) £14886, County Roads, do £26377. Contract Roads £6329. Special Works £1307. Indden thamage Otders and Contingencies & 1739. Lotal £ 62574. To this should be added Insurance of Workmen £ 1000, Urban Roads £1859, Lotal £65433, The Co. Surveyor stated that the actual amount he would have to spend on the roads would be \$50558. Col Libbon pointed out that unless the rates were lower than last year, formers would not be able to pay them. The Chairman said that everyone was in favour of having the rates as low as possible, but the Council should recognise the absolute necessity for striking such a tate as would maintain the roads with efficiency. Stavation of road maintenance now would mean a profressively higher tate in the future. Col Gibbon thought some seconomy could be a he made in the matter of haulage rates. me Corish said everyone was in favour of having low rates if the results could be achieved without interfering with their various functions. Since last meeting of the Council, he found that 241 road workers had been dispensed with, so that there would now be only © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

367 350 men employed on the roads at present instead of 600. It could not be deried that at the moment. many roads were not receiving that attention which was absolutely necessary for their proper up Keep. He only hoped the Council would make up their minds to receive a deputation from these people who were clamouring for lower rates and see what suffection they could offer. Col Libbon said the cost of living had increased by 75 per cente while wafes were up 100 per cent. materials were appropriately 70 per cent up but the road estimate showed 300 per cent increase. The county surveyor said wafes in 1914 had been 10/= to 12/= a week and they were now 30/= mo obyrne questioned if the County Surveyor had a single man employed in 1914 at 10/= or 12/= per week. mr Boffan pointed out that while direct labour had come to stay, it was not an economic proposition on type-roads. The contract system, I worked for what it was worth, was the cheaper system. as for handage, he was in favour of having a definite fifure per ton mile. Col Quin Said that everyone recognised that the contract system was cheaper than direct labour. The Government "stroke" was well known and men would not do as much for the Lovernment or for a public body as for a private individual. The contract system could be made a success with proper super. vision and if the assistant surveyors did not carry out their duties properly their services could be dispensed with. It was a complex and difficult gob to make and maintain proper roads. The Co. Surveyor stated he had gone very closely into the matter with the assistant furleyors and he was satified they obtained better and cheaper work by direct labour than by contract. The contractor was out to pocket what he could out of the job, but the man on direct labour recognised that his position depended on capable and satisfactory work. They had a good staff of men now and it would be to the advantage of the roads if they were kept on.

368 Col fibbon thought it should be possible to extend the number of roads which were maintained by Sea gravel. The Co. Surveyor said they were using all the sea gravel possible, but it should be recognised that sea gravel would not stand heavy traffic. a long discussion took place as to breaking of material by hand but the Co. Surveyor pointed out that this was not feasible except in a few quarries and it was only possible to get out thousands of cubic yards of material in a short time by machinery. mr Cloney thought as many quarries were now provided with a proper face and property stripped they might expect Some reduction in the cost of working. Col Libbon proposed -" that the instalment of \$6000 part of amount due to County Council by late R.D. Councils for working of quarries and machinery be carried forward on overdraft for the present year." mr Cloney seconded. Col Quin proposed that one-sigth of the amount due by the late R. D. Councils for working quarries and machinery be included in the Estimate for next year. mo obyone proposed as an amendment - "that one-eighth of the balance due by late R. D. Councils for quarter and machinery be included in the Estimate for 1926-27 which would leave the amounts to be raised for each district as follows: - Enniscorthy £939, Gorey £607, new Ross £867 and Weiford £ 1027. Lotal £ 3448. mo Shannon Seconded. a show of hands was taken with the result that five voted for amendment and four afainst. The amendment was then put as a substatute motion and Catried nem. con, Col Gibbon proposed that £5940, amount included in County Surveyor's Estimate for Quarry stock be paid off in ten years and that £594 be included in present toad estimate as one-tenth payment. mo cloney seconded. me oby the proposed as an amendment; That one. sigth of the amount for quarry stock, viz, £ 1000 be included in the present year's road estimate." Col Quin seconded.

369 a Show of hands was taken with the result that five supported the amendment and four voted afainst it. The amendment was declared carried and on being put as the substantive motion it passed nem. con Col Libbon considered that handage rates should not exceed 8/2 per day while the Co. Surveyor was paying an average of 10/=. The Co. Surveyor said he usually set handage contracts at per cubic yard per mile. The tate varied from 10d to 1/1 so that 1/2 would be the average. Col Libbon mentioned that if handiers could be guaranteed a definite period of employment, it night be possible to secure tenders at a lower figure than at present. The Co. Liveyor stated that the Council had suffected to him to distribute the handage work amonfst carters in consequence of lack of employment. Besides, it happened that a large quantity might have to be delivered in a limited time. Col Gibbon proposed: - "That the Council be recommended to fix a figure for haulage not to exceed 10 d per ton mile per cubic yard. In any case in which this fifare has to be exceeded to surveyor must obtain approval of Roads Committee". mr Boffan seconded. mo cloney proposed: - "That the handage tem in County Surveyor's Estimate for Roads be reduced by \$1000 for this year." mo Corish seconded. Col Gibbon withdrew his motion and the proposal of mr Cloney was afreed to, mr Hall dissenting. a discussion then took place as refards the actual figures for road work. The chairman pointed out that the Co. Council last year had reduced the Co. Surveyor's Estimate by £15600 which brought the actual amount allowed down to £46483. He did not think they should afree on a lesser figure for the coming year. If they did not spend sufficient on their roads now, they would have to pay for it on the double in future years. The roads

were improving and it would be lamentable if they were allowed to deteriorate. It was vital that the roads should be looked after in the months of January. February and march. They were not able to do this for the present year as the road money had been practically all spents. hert year, however, with a more equitable distribution of man over the year, more attention could be given to the roads in these vital three months. Last year it was certain that many roads did not get the attention which was necessary. The County Surveyor said that unless his Estimate was afreed to, the roads would deteriorate. Col Libbon proposed: - That a rate of 3/= in the & be afreed to for Roads and Public Works for 1926-27 to cover all charges under this head." Mr Boffan seconded. Mr Shannon proposed; "That the original figures of last year's Estimate for Roads and Public Works, as submitted by Co. Surveyor and before reduction by County Council be agreed to." mr o'Byrne seconded. a vote was taken with the following result;-For the amendment; - mesers Corish, Shannon, o'Byrne, and Colfer - 4. afainst i- messos Hall, Cloney, Boffan, Col Duin, Col Libbon and the Chairman - 6. The Chairman declared the amendment lost. The Chairman proposed : "That the Council be recommended to strike a rate of 3/4 in the & which will place at the disposal of the County Surveyor for Koad maintenance practically the same amount as he had last year." mr Corish seconded. a vote was taken on this amendment with the following result :-For the amendment :- messro Corish, Shannon, O'Byrne Colfer and the Chairman - 5. afainst: - messos Hall, Cloney, Boffan, Col Libbon, Col Duin - 5. The voting being equal, the Chairman gave his casting vote in favour of the amendment which was declared carried. When put as the substantive, it was adopted nem con.

371

Health Resort Rate.

mr J. F. Kelly, Secretary, Co. Wexford Tourist association wrote requesting the County Council to strike a rate of 2d in the E to advertise the amenities and attractions of the county Wetford, as the Council were empowered to do under the "Health Resorts and Watering Places (Ireland) act." It was decided that mr Kelly be informed that owing to the state of the finances of the Council, the hoads Committee were reluctantly oblifed to withold a favourable recommendation in the matter to the Council. assistant Surveyors Locomotion Effenses. Col Duin proposed, mr cloney seconded and it was passed: "That assistant Surveyors attending meetings, etc. in Wefford be directed to travel by rail where this mode of transport is found feasible. County Harbours - Courtown. mr P. J. Crean, Riverchapel, Courtown Harbour wrote as follows under date 22rd January 1926;-" at a meeting of the fishermen of Courtour Harbour. the following resolution was adopted; "That as a Judicial inquiry into the state of some twenty - four Harbours in Ireland is to be held, and that as Courtown is not one of these, we respectfully request the Co. Council to use their influence to have Cartown Harbour included so that the proposed Commissioners may have an opportunity of seeing the state of Courtom I am further directed by the fishermen of Courtour to point out the very great loss sustained by them during the herring season on account of the state of the bar. Only small boats can go out to sea and even these Can go out only occasionally. The first too is only a shell and may collapse at any moment. In view of these facts which can be confirmed by mr Freanor, assistant Surveyor, the fishermen of Courtown would be pleased if the County Council would use its endeavours to have Courtown included among those harbours that are being the subject of Inquiry. It is well too to point out that a sum of money was to be expended on Courtown Harbour by the British Yovernment, but owing to the War the project had

372 to be abandoned." In connection with this matter, the following resolution was forwarded from special meeting of Courtown Harbour Committee held on January 22nd 1926;-"Having seen in the Press that the government have decided to improve the harbours on the East coast of Ireland, we request the Co. Council to bring before the proper authority the case of Courtown Harbour and to request that such steps may be taken as their Enfineers may advise, to have the harbour put into a proper state of repair. at the present time, both piers are undermined and are in danger of falling, and should that occur, the harbour would be entirely closed, and so take away from an industrious bot of fishermen their sole livelihood. Rev John O'Grady C. C. Riverchapel attended with a deputation of fishermen. He pointed out that he had been fourteen years in the district and during all that time, the fishermen had been greatly hampered by the State of the bar. They wanted this property dredged and they also held that it was necessary to have the pier extended in the interests of the fishing industry. The following resolution was adopted on the motion of Colonel Quin seconded by mr O'Byrne;-"That we heartily support the request of the Courtonn Harbour Committee and the fishermen of the district to have Courtown Harbour included in the Scope of. the Harbour Commission Inquiry which has been instituted by the Government," Country Surveyor's Report. The County Surveyor Submitted the following monthly report :-I have amended my Estimate in accordance with the directions of the Council given on the 4th inst and have sent copies of details with covering sheet of explanation to all the Co. Commillors. I shall be prepared to go into further detail with the Committee at the meeting on the 25 th inst. I received copy of Local Government Circular

373 in refard to numbering of the roads, and have gone into the matter. as there was some doubt about the System to be adopted, I wrote to the Local Lovernments Official who had the matter in hands and I under-Stand that the work as already done will serve for the present. Immediately following the directions of the County Council on the 11th inst, I commincated with the Railway Company in relard to sending Ballybrennan material to new Ross Urban Diethet. On the 13th and afain on the 20th, I was at Ballybrennon Quarry arranging refarding handiers putting the material on rail, and I have prepared the siding at Sparrowsland. It was only on the zznd inst, that I was able to arrange with the Kailway Company in refard to walfons, and these will be at sparrowsland dwing the week, so that I shall be starting forward the material at once. I have the greater part of the material already prepared in Ballybrennan, and have now restarted the breaker so as to complete the quantity required I have had the felt lined boyes made to hold the thaved explosives, and am now thaning gebfinite on day previous to a blast, and the work is going on Satisfactorily. On the 20th inst, I visited the two lanes on the Blackstairs mountain which it was requested to have repaired. In refard to Kathdoff over which material for the roads had been drown I find that this is a private lareway for the nee of four or five farmers, and the man who did the greater part of the havlage over it is one of theselivit at the end furtheat from the county road, He has a perfect tight to use it, and as out afreement with him was for a fixed rate per cubic yard for material delivered on the county road, I do not think the Co. Council should undertake any repair. Refarding the askinoillar proposed new road, I find that the adjoining farmers have access to their farms by other routes, and the proposed new © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

road can never have been anything but a mere trackway; more like the hed of a mountain stream than anything elee. It is below the level of the adjoining land and closed in with high fanks; and it is only about seven feet between the fences. I do not consider that this should ever fe made a county road. In refard to the corner at which it was suffected the fence be altered by cutting down and putting poets and wire on top at function of roads 280 and 282E, I have had a letter from mr Clince, m. CC. The owner originally asked for £25 compensation, but he has now afreed with mr Clince that he would accept £3. Even this latter sum I consider high, as the work would not in any way injust the premises, whereas the corner is dangerous. Jack your directions in the matter. During the recent storms, damage has been done to the end of the breakwater at the entrance to Kilmore Harbour. a number of concrete hafs have feen carried away and it will be necessary to have repairs carried out as soon as weather permits. I estimate the cost will be in or about \$ 25. In connection with Rathdouff Lane, meesro P. Hansahan and John Doran came before the meeting and explained that owing to the manner in which the place had been cut up by drawing stones to roads, the lare was impassable at present. The Co, Inveyor stated that assuming they obtained the necessary land free, it would cost £120 approprimately to make a new road at the place. Col gibbon suffected that in future in such cases, the Co, Inveyor should make provision for an amount to make good any damage which might be caused by have done on behalf of the Co. Connorth after further discussion the following resolution was adopted on the motion of Gol Jibbon Seconded by Col Quin; - "That the County Council be recommended to take no action in refard to application for repair of Rathduff fane as they have no lefal power to make any contribution towards "to repair."

374

375 In connection with danferous corner at monflass at junction of roads, 280 & and 282 E. Col Libbon proposed, Col Din seconded and it was passed;-"That a sum of \$2 be offered as full compensation to my Roche, monflass, Caim for land proposed to be taken in order to allow of widening of dangerons corner at monglass." - with reference to Kilmore Pier the following resolution was adopted on the motion of Col Libbon seconded by the Chairman ;-"That a sum not exceeding £ 25 be allocated for repair of Kilmore Pier." The following resolution was also adopted:-"That the County Invegor's report as presented at this meeting be received and adopted." machinery Charles. The County Inrveyor asked for approval to the following rates of charges as refards machinery Ne .:-Kollers 7/= for hour; Breakers 12/= per hour; Rock Dills 12/2 per hour; and horry 6/2 per hour. material from County Council Anarrieo 8/2 per cubic yard The following resolution was adopted on the motion of mo cloney seconded by Col Libbon :- "That we approve of the scale of charges for hire of machinery, etc. as submitted by Co. Surveyor to this meeting." Workmen Late at Work. The following report under date 4th January 1926 was submitted from my J. Kehoe, assistant Lurveyor :-"I bef to report having visited roads too 17 and 18 k on Saturday, the 2nd Jamary. I arrived at Kaheenvarren Cross at 8 am. and waited there for michael Kehre Carriflyme - one of four men we have enfaged cleaning the sides of nos 17 and 18 K preparatory to steamrolling Kelve was working near above cross on the previous Thursday. I stayed there till half-past eight, and the man not turning up, I left and went on to Camross where Thomas Donovan and Patrick Condon should be at work. Both men were there but had only three or four slits dup each at the time. I pointed out to them that it was twenty nimites to nime o'clock and that

judging from what they had done they could not have been working more than from five to ten minutes. I gave both men a week's notice. I then went back towards Kaheenvarren and on my way found Thomas Whelan just after starting work, and as it was then a quarter to nine oclock, I sent him home. I also found michael Kehol just commenced work and I sent him home also for the day. Sinformed the foreman of what I had done and told him that if any of the four men were caught coming late afain, we would suspend them and report the matter to Roads Committee." The following under date 18th January 1926 was read from John Donovan, Road Janger;-"A complaint has been made to me by four men that had been employed under me on ho17 and 18 R. It appears that his Kehoe has reported to you that he caught these men absent from work during working hours. The men employed on 18 R told me they were on their work on the morning of 2nd Jannary when he (mr Kehree) came there and had some work done. Therefore, I hold it is not fair to report wen for being abaent from their work when they were at their work. as refards the men on no 17 R. I believe my Kehve came on to this road on or about & o'clock and found that the men were not there. On his return from ho 18 the men were working and he dismissed them. The men on this toad told me that they thought they had started to work about the time. On the 2 rd Jannary, I visited no 142 R at & o'clock. I came from that to no 18 k; it was then about half-part eight o'clock. The men told me that my Kehol had been there. I then came to 17 h and I found that there was some work done and the men had been dismissed. It was then between twenty nimites and a quarter to nine oclock. I faid several visits to these men, morning noon and evening and I have never caught them late. On one occasion I caught Thomas whelan ten minutes late and I

377

cautioned him, but it never happened after .- in fact I have been on 17 R and 18 R twice daily as I had 25 carters to contend with and never did I see any of these four men idle at any time." my Kehrel said one of the men gave as an excuse that his figele was purchased. The men in question were generally satisfactory. Col Libbon proposed ;- "That we approve of the action of my Kehoe, assistant Invegor in surfending men whom he found late at work. That a record of his report in this connection appear in the minutes of this meeting." my Hall seconded the motion which was adopted. Application for Increase in Wales-Patrick, malee. Under date 31st December 1925, the following application was read from Patrick mafel, Road Janger, Rabeen, adamstorn;-"I beg to apply for an increase of money for work I have to supervise which I had not to do until steam-Toller Started work on 12 R. Section D. I have to travel Il miles each day each way to supervise steam-tolles work, and take charge of quarry and section as well. Between quarry and surface men and Toller gang I have to supervise the work of 31 men including two machine men. Trusting that you will give this application your kind consideration. I may say since Steam roller Started, I am after cutting up a pair of bicycle types owing to bad roads. I have no objection to my extra work if I get a chance to keep my bicycle in order." The Co. Surveyor said that make was receiving the same wafes asother ganfers. There had been no Frant work in his area up to now, but in all other cases in which Grant work had been carried out, the garfers concerned did not receive any higher wales than the amount paid maple. "The following resolution was adopted on the motion of Col Onin seconded by mr Hall :- That the application of Patrick maple, Road Jarger for increase of wages."

378 Loss of Heifer at ahave Bridger. The Co. Surveyor submitted a letter which he had. received from meers me Donath & Boland, Insurance Brokers, 51 Dame Street, Aublin under date 30th December 1925 stating that the claim made by James Mafuire, money garrow, Inch, Gorey for £7 for loss of kiles drowned near abare Bridge was far-fetched and uncustainable. The Council should maintain the position of non-liability and if the matter was pressed, the Insurance Company would defend any proceedings taken afainst the Council. Under date 16th January 1926, mr mafuire wrote to the Co. Inveyor acking how the matter of his claim stood. He was a poor man and could not afford to be at such a loss. Everything went to prove he was entitled to compensation It was decided to make no order in the matter. Official Koad map. Under date 12th January 1926, the Department of Local Lovernment wrote (KM/201/26) relative to preparation of official toad map and the numbering of toads It was decided that the matter he referred to the Country Inovegor for his attention. Relief Grants. In connection with the carrying out of special works for the relief of unemployment by the aid of Grants, the Department of Local Government wrote under date 8th January 1926 than men required for these works should be enfored through the local Employment Exchange. This was a necessary condition in order to secure the grant and must be observed in all cases. Referred to County Lurveyor for his information. Payment to Road Workers. Under date 11th January 1926, the Department of Local Government wrote (Nm/32) that payments to road workers must be made in accordance with the procedure laid down in sub-article 4 of article 61 of the Public Bodies 'Order 1925. The following resolution was proposed by the Chairman seconded by mir obyrne and carried :-"That as all toad gangers are under a bond to the County Council as repards the distribution of wafes © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

379 to road workers, we hereby constitute them pay clerks under sub-article 4 of article 61 of the Public Bodies Order 1925. We find that the distribution of wales through garless has worked most satisfactority, has Saved a considerable sum in postage and also in clical labour." Destroyed and Damafed Bridges. Under date 8th January 1926, the Department of Local Government wrote (R/DB/32) forwarding £1551-7-0 in final settlement of claim in respect of destroyed and damaged bridges in the County. Road Signs. Under date 18th January 1926, the Department of Local Government wrote (SK/39) dealing with Refulations which were about to issue under Section 36 of the Local Government act 1925 with respect to, amonfet other matters, the provisions of signs on public roads including the places to which road leads, "Direction Signs" and Ligns warning persons using a road of the danferous portions thereof, vizi- "Warning Silvs. Referred to County Inveyor. New Ross Urban Council and Footpaths adjoining new Ross. Ander date 18# January 1926 the following was read from Lown Clerk, New Ross:-"at last meeting of my Council I was directed to afain draw the attention of the County Council to the condition of the footbaths adjoining loban District boundary of new Ross' It was decided to ask the Urban Council to furnish definite particulars of complaint. Jorey Courthouse mr Elgee, Solicitor, forwarded letter under date 15th January 1926 from meson stuggard reseman re Gory Corchouse as follows :-"Referring to your letter in which you inform us that the County Council on the recommendation of the Finance Committee offered K120 for elle partese herein and 1:40 for the arrears of rent. This offer is entirely inadequali, even assuming that there was a long lease in existence, tikely years purchase for this renti which must; be regarded as well seared, is abburd! We could point; out to you that there one only 17 years of the © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

Lease to run and chis enhances the value of our clients intends: your clients are bound to rebuild and to pay the renti, and we mud therefore call hepon you to pay us the are are of rend, due and to forthanthe proceed to have the promises relived, otherwise we shall have no course open but to inchiliste proceedings against the bunky Council to do so He following resolution was adopted on the motion of the Boyghen seconded by The observe - That the liger be instructed to make amended offer for puchase of ground rents of Gory Courthouse, viz: - 1. 160 and chat the Council the farthy recommended to pay fin addition the \$40 reals which is in arears." new Kood Costhouse under dale 21 di January 1926, the following was read from the stugh R Hamilton in connection with New Ross Conthofice " Referring to yours of yesterday Iregret, that I cannot accept your Comails offer of Look for the losthouse here," Hi was decided that the Council be recommended to take no forther action in the matter. application for Increased Haulage Rate. Under Idali 31 di December 1925 the following application wasread from corters engaged ali Carrightone and Tomparrow quarries :-We, the undersigned on behalf of the cartero at Campbyone and Jongarrow quarries beg to bring under your notice the state of things as ali presenti. presenti. as the roads are very heavy at presenti, the rate of 1/2 per mile per yard is very inadequalit. Hat cubic yard of stones weighe 25 auts, half a yard of blones and a coli is a fair haul for a horse under presenti Conditions working daily. Tay, a man and horse makes two journeys our 4's miles al the above trate , he cafes 4/6. This sounds ridiculous when all men under the Council are paid 5% per day. What we ask is that you fice a fair rate. (signed) Terry Doyle, Complyine, Pal. Roche, Torry arrow. T.S. we also ask that we be paid every fortnight. " It was decided that the application be refused as it was only quite reantly that the corbors concerned entired into an agreement; with like County I proyor ali existing rates. Claim for Provrance Unter date 4th January 1926 the following was read from theses Auggort V Brennan, solicitte , Wesford :-"Tor Tatich O'Leon, Ballind dance, Oflegale was employed at famestown Quarry in July 1924 the instruction us that on entering the Councils employment the handed the Councils foreman, the aidan memory, his Unemployment cord and hational Hereth Insurance card, and that by memogh has informed him that he handled the coids in turn to the John © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

380

381Gorman who states he forworded them to the Co. Surveyor. The okeany has applied tothe to surveyor for these cords and has been told that the cords never reached the County Surveyor's office. In any case, the cards were list; or mislaid by the Coural for their servants and under these cerciundances, we have instructions to look to the Council for the loss our client's has sustained by reason of the cards tot being forthcoming. The other stated he has lost 1/ 13 up to the preants and we shall thanks you to let us have cheque for this amounting otherwise we musionly institute proceedings. " The County Suncyor station that the cord was never received in his office. The man only worked seven weeks and when the absence of the cost was ascertained, the (Co. Surveyor) had had an emergency cord obtained and senti to the O'Leany on the 31th July last The following resolution was adopted on the motion of lob Sibbon seconded by Col Quin 1:-" That the letter from tresons Huggord Homman claiming \$13 on behalf of the Patrick O'Lean, Ballinadany, ogligate, as to los of une ployment tenefits be referred to the Efger, solicitor for advice." I noting for County Officio. The Secritary was indiructed to invite tenders for the printing required by County Corpus offices and by Co Surveyors Departments for 1926. The following resolution was proposed by the Charman and seconded by Colonel hibbord :-"That' the trimules of Roads Committee in respect of treating of 25" January, 1926 be received and confirmed." My. Doyle proposed and Ins. Walsh sconded :- "That iche Trinutes of Roads Commettee of 25" January relative to proposed Road Rate for financial year 1926 - 27 be refined for consideration to special meeting of County Council to be held on 22" Fibman, 1926." my Hayes proposed and the P Byrde seconded the following :-"That Road Rate for 1926- 27 as recombended by Roads Committee betnow considered. after discussion for Hayes withdrew his proposal and the resolution of the Doyle to postpone consideration of Kali for Roads to Special Intering of the Council on 22nd February, 1926, was agreed to The Chairman then withdrew his pullon relative to confirmation, of the minutes of the Committee and moved the following which was seconded by the Sean O'Byone and adopted :-1" That the tranules of Roads Committee in respect of muting 125 January, 1926, esc lapli the portion dealing will suggested What for foads be adopted. and that the Infruster of Roads Committee

382Inching of 25 January, 1926, relative to Road Tali be considered al Special Trafing of County Coufab to be held on 22 nd February. 1926," Horse V Tuechanical Haulage a long discussion looks place as to the use of mechanical haulage of road material during the wint's period. Several members complained that such haulage was finguning the roads very considerably. The County Suppose founied this angel said thalf the damage caused by horse haulage was very little different; to that caused by mechanical haulage. It was decided that during the winty period when roads are in a soft condition the County Sunfor should utilise horse haulage as much as possible. Tur Tos Bridge Under date 8" Filmany, 1926, the following was read from County Surveyor :-Twas in hew Kos for Friday, and had for interview with her Finn, Idon Carlo. It tild me that the Local people have toliad heavy lomies proceeding over this bridge ali an escassive speed, , and possibly, damage may occut and dangs to the sindice, which was not orginally built to stand such Strain Ishall be glad if you will bring up this matter before the Co. Counid, so that I may apply to the minister to have speed limit fixed " Troposed by Colonel Quin, seconded by tos Shannon and adopted :-"That The minister of Local Government rublic stealth be requested to agree to a speed limit not exceeding five tribes por hows in the case of tomes crossing new Ross Bridge . applipation for Enclion of Wall asked fihem to ered; a wall in the nighbourhood tof his tolding at surrow, Koslare. The Doyle said chal this application had been several time before the Council and the only thing that prevented the Council from typicing to it. was the Costi. 1 The Bent said itali an Inspection of Department had tild him the work could be done for \$ 200. The adion !! Evention of Tobs for Electric Lighti The County Surveyor submothed the following letter from tos. T. Jessep Davis f It Jofinis Works, Ennis colly, under date, & Filmon 1926. "I have been asked by Jur L. Royle, who is one for my tenant's toput up Electric flight in his house in the Stell famb? Tray want to put it up in some other houses close to Fairfield where I Generali Electric Currents for my own private house and out office, © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

383 the voltage is only 100. I would stokfore like to have your permission to put up poles and wie along side ite road to the houses. The poles will be high enough so as That to cause any inconvenience to the public and the voltage for tow low to cause any klangs . The following resolution was adopted on the motion of the Clinic seconded by the. Manhon: -1 That the application of tor. I. Jessop Davis for formission to end; poles for electric lighting perposes from his works at It John's Ermes covery to have of the L. Doyle for The still Emin contry etc, be agreed to on the understanding that the work is comed out to the satisfadion of the County Survey or and that by Davis & responsible for any accident or damage which may locar damy the credion of the poles and splong as they remain in position for his use Twindie TC heart both . lounab Office. Under date 3rd Jebruary 1926, the following was read from the Seading, Co. Boon of Skalth: A Lam directed by the County Boord of Skalth to ask you toask you land if they could make & arrangements to have some of the chairs at present in they Boondroom of the old Union Buildings al hew Ross transfined lock County Home ali Emiscorthy, to be used in like Boordroom clere. 1 The Indron of the County Home hes requisitioned a deck for broffice at the County Aome The are some slows at the Boordroom of the new Ross Worklose. Verhaps arrangements could be made to let by have one of those. Twould be glad if you could bring the whole matter of the furniture before the nesti meeting of your Council." Two Cloney proposed, In Corish seconded, and it was adopted :-That bos Secreting inspects fumilie ve ali offices of hew Ross R. D. Council and submit, list to Finance Committee with a view to having first selectich, furniture ve, which may be required for the use of County Council " mount arret, Bridge In reply to query as to which the dearish to continue to adi as representative of Weseford County Council on mountgarreth Bridge Joint Committee as he was to longer a member of the County Council, The truckael Byone Ballinaberna, Bullywilliam, wroli chat he was willing to act as a member if he had an accurance from the Cunil shali an attempt, while not be made lats on to disqualify him on some silly technicality mr. John 10 Byrne, Cushindown, Bully nabola, Toroli itali te was in the hands for the County Council as regards his continuance as a member of the foint's Computer ? At got notice of only one making 2; was no credity to whoever was responsible for itedily about this very necessary work. © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

The fame Byone, Boley, Ballycullane, wrote that he had powish to continue as representative of the weather to Council on the Committee . It was quiti obvious that the prant; "Co Council was the proper authority todeal with the matter. to reply had been received from the aummind, the forth reprantitive of Wesford lounly Council on the foint's Committee ? The Cloney proposed and the chaiman seconded the following resolution which was adopted :-"That this Thoope, tr. C. C., be appointed representative of the County Council on Joints Committe for mountjarret, Bridge vice her tricharb Byone." The tonich for fored and to, Saul seconded the following resolution which was adopted :-That her Thomas Cooney, tr. C. C., be appointed representative of this County Council on Joint' Committee for mountgabet, Bridge vice James Byone resigned." Under dali 21 di January, 1926, ile following was read from Secretary, Royal hational "with forthe refrence to my litter of the 23rd gune ladi, Ishall be very much obligid if you will not belime know whithe the Council have come to any decision regarding the disposal of the above Life - Boali House . "Enquiries have been received as to renting or purchasing the House, hil, before entering into any negotiations, Ishould like to hear from you as to whether the tourist are destrous of plaking over the House" The following resolution was proposed by the Chairman seconded by his sean Obyme and adopted :-"That the halional Life Boal Inditution be requested to inform this Council What amount they would expect for surrendes of lease of Castown Life Boal House" Analysts' Reports. mis Flyllis Ryan, lo. Analysi, reportist that during the quartis ended 31th December 1925, she had examined five samples ten tolk, sice of butter, one of buttermich; and two of margaine all of which were genuine. For Colord of Health 23 drugs were examined, three were Budemnet and 20 were genuine. Ledures on Economics. The following resolution of Weseford Reval Library Device Committee asto Ledires on Economicto to be given under Barrigton foundation in useford by the goseph Whaton Trofessor of Conomics, in Finity College, Stillin waschbinted -That the Library Committee recommend chall the County Council will, under the Librory adi 1925, bear any eschenses incorred fin running the series of lectivets on Economics to begiven by his. Joseph Johnston J. The following resolution was adopted on the motion of hy slan OByone, seconded, by Mrs. Rosabi :-That the County Council approve of payment for advertising and posters in connection with fledues on Economics by roteas Johnolof, Trinily College,

385 Dublin, being made from Library Tali, as we understand the services of his. Johnston will be given free and that the mayor of weseford will place the Town Hall Whatord al the disposal of the Committee, the only expense in Connection with same being contakers fee." Resolutions Barrow Drainage. The following resolution a deplice ali Conference of members of Leise lowerly County County County Dail Representatives and others was submittel :-While approving of the Scheme for the Drainage of the River Barrow, we demand chaliche whole area of charge for the annual repayments should be the whole calchments area in the proportion of two chirds in the benefited lando and one - third on the red; of the calibrant area" Hi was decided that resolution be morked "reach" Transport Service . The following resolution was received from Dublin Council :-That the County Council approve of the following resolutions passed at the hational Transport longress and that copies We sent to each touring touring in the "Free Male ":-(1) That this Congress strongly recommends the formation of a hationals Transport Commission to examine and report upon the problem of co-relating the work of vorious trampol' agencies in the Free state, and firstly sugged , tild such a Commission might either (a) confer with a similar Commission in Touther Beland, or (6) be condituted jointly of frominees of the Init Free state and torcher Ireland Governments. (2) That is any Commencion of enquing that may be set up, adequali representation may be quin tof the interests of the Formers and Ratipayers in the County. The County Council would use also representations of organised Laborson the Commission. The resolution was adoptil on the motion of the Sean O'Byme, seconded by Ins. Clinie . Arrears agricultural Granti. The following resolution was submitted from Dublin County Council :-"That we frequest the Government' Vigive this Council credit; under article V of Freaty for the arrears of the agricultival Granti since the passing of the Kokal Government; ach, 1898, amounting to approximatily 2590,000 The action was taken in the matter. Library Conference. undy dale 8 John on 1926, Coloreb Tritchell (Comegie United Kingdom Trusti) Dunformling confli asking the County Council to apprintia representative to proposed Librory Conferna flo be held in Dublin on 4 " march to consider the problem of futile librory policy particularly as regards the relation © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

386 of municipal libraries and the new County Scheme - under the ncent; ad: The following resolution was adopted on the motion of the sean O'Byme sconded by the Chairman :- "That our Secondary be appointed Representative of this Counfil to Library Conference to be held in Authin on 4th march." Tendy for Rati Borks. Tenders were received for the printing of Rati Books, Viz., "The People" office Westford al: 238:2:6 on Free Press ali " 269:6:8 The linds of the Rople" al 138:2:6 was accepted on the notion of the Chairman seconded by Tor Sean O'Byone Thoom barthy © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

a special meeting of Weseford County Council for adoption of Bali Estimatio for General and Separate Charges for findencial year 1926- 27 and for the transaction of othes importanti business was held in County Council Chamber, Fortnews, Weseford, on 22 nd February, 1926. Present :- mr J. The Corily, Chairman (presiding), also hears William Boygan, Patrick Byone, James Clinke, Thickard Cloney, Philick lilfs, John Comor, Humas Corney, Richt of Orish, Thickard Doyle, James Saul, James Hall, Patrick Hayes, This hach fordan, David Kavanagh, aiden hemagh, ticholas J. tuesphy, John Oryme In. In ON onolyne, John Render, Thomas Kossilis, James Shannon, william Thorpe, James E. Walsh, John While, Colonel C. In Sillon, and Colonel R.P. Wemyos Quin. The Secretary, assidant's Secretary, brunty Surveyor and The Elger, Solicitor, were in attendance !! Ali Estimates. In connection with attendance of Deputation, from self Protection League, the Chairman pointed out that one of the promoters of this League had stated at recenti meetings: - (1) that the cost of rate collection was 211,000 whereas escadi amounts pairle collectors ladi year was her, 200; also that her Elgers salary as Solicitor to the County Council was 2,500 whereas the actual amount, paid was \$ 250. The following resolution, was then adopted on the motion of the chairman seconded by Colonel Sibbon :-" What deputation from self Protection Laque be received and allowed to put their views before this meeting. a letter was read from Mar P. J. Janning, Cullenoque, Sorry, Chaiman, Self Protection Laque, complaining of the poundage rate fisech forrate collectors. also that the salary office Secretary had been more than tickled since 1914 The Chairman pointies out itfli the Secretary's salary on appointments by County Council was 2310. It had received only one increase - 290 - making the safloy 2400. His predecessor had a saloy of 2456. as regards fees paid for Vobito and Juroro these were ficed funds Habits and the County Council could not intiffe with them, They were held by Secreting in others of his office. The deputation considing of about Bo members iken came before the meting Theory In Ryan (Oylegalif), Thomas Jacob Stronghonore, Ballindaggin, 9. S. Inc Donald, Clouroche, G. Devercus Ballyfingue, Hillinick, and others addressed the meeting Try. In raches, on behalf of the League, submitted the following :-(1). That the salaries paid to all officials of the public Tinstitutions be reduced to pre was rates plus 75 % allowance for increased costs of living (2). all trankling eschenses to officials to be discontinued (3). all gangles to be dispensed with as such, and their services tobe utilised on the roads and in the quarries. Foremen where necessary to be

388 allouer 6 2/6 eactra. (4). An enquiry into the working of the public indititions of the lounty by an independent: Committee composed of members of the Fransport; Union, Farmers Union, and the self Intiduor, League (5) Expenditive on the Cost House to be limited to the estimit of the aword. (6) all sheep dipping to be carried out on the old system under inspection of the airie Guardo. (7). All by roads to be open to contradi metalling to be procured by contradion out of approved quarries. (8) Train and truch roads to be done by piece works, metalling to be supplied open to tinder. (9) Haulage of metalling not to escard If per mile per cubic yeb. (10) all works in quarries under Co. Council to be done by piece work metalling required by contractors of byroads - cost not to escard 576 per cubic yord at the quarries. (11) The works to be done under sudden damage order unless an immediate danger to the public, all other works to be open to tender. (12) Representation to be made to the L. G. D., that the lase on all mechanically propelled vehicles over 30 and to be more ased 100 8 In reply to the Chairman the Parker sail that his heaque did soli mean that 75 per centi should be added to pre was salanis but that 245 should be added, to ele pre was salary of each official totinthdanding what pre was salary was, in any case. Mrs. Deveriuse was strongly in favors of a Committee of inquiry being set up to report as to prevailing dicties. The chairman informed the deputation that their view & would be carefully considered by the Countril. The later, however, had the responsibility of catrying on the affairs of the County with reasonable officency and the Countil would have to keep chist in mind in connection with any rate which they struck. The deputation withdrew after the Devercuse on their behalf had chanked the Council for giving them such a long and patient hearing. It suggested that the loundy Buncil should place before the Goodmannent; information as to the faire distress in some districts in which the people were on the verge of stanation. In connection with estimate the following under date 12 7. Jebruary, 1926 (9. 6813/26 micellaneous) was read for Department: of local borembent: -" Lam drichich by the ministi for local Love mment: and Fullie Health to draw the attention of the County Cranail to previous andor letters in which the recessily for economy in public administration was strend and porticulos attention drawn to costain definite aspecto in which economy was eschedich . " On a general review the Thinist's is disappointed with the results

which have subsequently been achieved. Continued charges for interest on overdraft's cannot but accentuate the seriousness of the esciding financial portion, and the ministi considers it night to intimate that, 's unless in tvery escaptional circumstances, he will not fell justifiet in authonising loverdraft accomodation in future In trany tounties the results of the second financial disktaking have disclosed substantial afrears of liabilities and the minister desires that each Council should fortheith take slips to provide for a clearance of all outstanding leablilies in addition to making adequali provoion for the requirements for 1926/27. It should be the aim of each loundab to place their finance on such satisfaction basis chas they will have in future years a sufficient crediti at the end of thouch to enable them to carry on essential services during the sisc weeks or solilati recessionly intervene a before the new rates can be put into course of collection. The Councils now office have they first opportunity of dealing with the situation generally when making the forth coming rate and like trinede; trudo chati they dill corefully and poudently examined the estimation submitted to them " "Hi Trimoti desirs in every reasonable way to second the efforts of lounals who wish to effect, substantial relienchment; but reduction in the considered estimation of the County Secretaries should not be made unless such reduction can clearly be Ineli by feffeding relative economies in the services to be carried outs arbitrary " cuts" without relation to necessary esependiture can only reculli in more acute financial embarrasomenti The Secreting pointed out that under Local Sovernment: adi, 1925, che liabilities of former R. D. Councils are handed over to the County Cormal The largest itim bunder which head is the amount due by Rurab Districti Councils for working of quarries and machiney and, which Rurab sidirid Councils as County Surveyor reported, refused to include in their Bload estimate for a number of years. The amount due by R. D. Councils under this head will be on 31st harch, 1926 .-Emis costily 7. 7517 1. 4854 Gorey / heart os 26935 Wescford 7.8217 Total 1. 27523 For the year ended 31/3/25 the County Sunyor exceeded his Road limit by 15940. It esplained this by the fact that the anount was expended in providing date of Inabial in quarries during that year. as provision for this amounts wasnots Inade in Rate Estimate ilifis necessory chalisame should be included in addition to the 227523 above station, total \$33,463. This question was considered by Roads Committee who decided to include 1:4440 of the amount, in Rati Sedimate for coming year leaving \$ 29023.

still outstanding under these heads. The Chuirman statists the general Poatis in the & last year were :-on Land on Buildings niscorthy 7:8 9:8 on Land 5 D 7:8 Emis costly 9: 5. 7:8 Gosey / 9:5 Turkoso 7:3 7:7 9:6 10csefort The Separati Charges ladi year levied our entire Rural Didids were :-12 d 5 3 d Emis costly Goseyl 4 34 d herkos 12d Wescford The rate which the Finance Committee diredich to be submitted to the County Council for consideration was made up as follows :-General Rate off Land Emuscorthy 6:5 Gorcy 6:5 6:5 hertos 6:5 Weseford General Rate off Buildings 8:9 Ennie costby bosey / 8:9 Tuffos 8:9 weseford 8:9 Separate Chorges leviable offentine Round Districts amount: 10:-Gory / 1:7 Tue Ross 1:134weseford 1:134 In addition where are a fumber of separati charges levable off small areas. Full particulars of all separate charges appear on form 43. Separate Charge Table contains amounts in respect of malicious Injury Decrees, Superannuation allowances of Ese . Union Officials, Repayments of Loans of former Boords of Guardians and repayments of Loans of former Rural Districti Cormails. To regards the last item the Finance Committee points out ithat this was cloyed against the General Rate last year as part of the Domando of the Rural District Council, but, in consequence of the abolition of these Councils and change made by Local Governments: adi 1925, ili was now places any to raise these repayments as separate Charges our each Rural Dididi. The Trimules of Roads Committee of 25" January 1926 and appearing on pages 36 16 4 2 (inclusive) of minutes of Sentral melling of 8" Library 1926 were read. © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

The Chairman proposed :- That the Trinutes of Roads Committee of 25 January 1926 in so far as same relate to Road Rate for 1926-27 be received." Passad This Doyle seconderf. The Skannon proposed and this Aayes seconded the following: " That the amount to be spent on toads be produced by a rall of 3/10 2 m the & for financial year 1926-27. lob Gibbon proposed and by Boggan seconded the following. That the Council agree to road esependiture as produced by a rate of 31 in the to for financial year 1926-27." This yordan pointid out that while Weseford roads were costing \$35 per mile, the Hoads in Kilkenny County were being maintained ali A 23. The Chairman proffered land the Sean Orgone seconded :-" That the Trinutes of Road Commetter of 125" January 1926 containing a recommendation for the approval of a road expenditure amounting to a rate of 3/4 in the to, toinclude the raising of 24440 querystal and quarry and machinery arrears be and aref hereby confirmed! a foli was taken f as to adopting road expenditive as produced by a rate of 34 in the & with the Hollowing result :-Jos - Treson Boygan, Cloney, North Hall, Jordan, Quin, Harney Tourphy, OD onoghue, Thorpe Walsh and whyle I B. againdi - Tresors P. Byrne, Clinic, Cornors, Cooney, Colfr, Const, Ressilis, Ponder, Saul, Hayes, menagh, Sean O'Byone, Shannon and the Chairman - 14. a vote was then takens relative to road esependitare to be produced by a rate of 3/10 2 as follows :-For - Mason P. Byme, Clinic, Colfs, Cormors, Coney, Conich, Pender Raidis Saul, Hayes memagh, Sean OByme, Shannon - 13. against - Boygan, Cloney, Doyle, Sibbon, Hulb, Jordan, Karmagh, Turphy, OD onoghue, Quin, Thorpe, Walsh, whyli, and the Chairman -100 This Indion was declared lost. a voti was chen taken as to the adoption of 3/4 ratices basis of eschendilie, as follows:-For - mesons Boggar, PByme, Clinic, Colfr. Gaul, Comors, Comey, Conik. render, Toraili, Gilbon, Haye, Thomagh, Sean OByone, Olin, Shannon, and the Chairman - M. againsti - Theore Cloney, Doyle, Hall, Jordon, Ravanagh, Thurphy, Oxonoghue, Thorpe, Walsh, and whyte - 10! The Chairman declared the proposal camed. The following minutes of Special meeting of Finance Committee held on 13th February 1926 were fread.

a special meeting of the Finance Committee of Weseford County Council was held in the County Council Chamber, Fortwiew Weseford for the purpose of Considering estifuati for general rate, on the 13 V Jubmany 1926. Propenti, the Thomas the Costfy, Chairman, presiding, also Col. Silton, Thesars Festages, Sean OByone, Tichael gordan, Wm Thorpe and games Gaul. The Secretary, the assistant decretary and the County Sunyor were also in attendance. Ins Elger, Isolicitor was unable to be presentiowing to illness. The Walsh tr. C. C. wrote what as he had a previous engagement arrunged for , he was not able to be in attendance. In connection with Surveying staff, lob bibbon considered, that as Surveyors were now provided with motor cars three assistant surveyors would be sufficients for the performance of ordinary work and a forch man might be put in clarge of the lie by mad while and the trunks roads of the cousty. The Jordan thought it would be more economic and as efficient if the roads were grouped and Surface work set by Contract .. The lounty Surveyor believed a system of this description would require quitias much supervision as the system which prevailed at presenti. In Jordan said he understood that pradically all the road workers in his diplind were in favour of the proposal which the made. lob Sibbon Said he would bring up his proposal as to re-allocation of the districts of assident: Surveyofro at the meeting of the Roads Committee. In connection with mileage rate paid assidant Suneyors there was a long discussion as to which the preant rate should be reduced to 5" or 4. I It was finally decided that the County Corner be recommended to reduce the rale to 5? The gordan who was in favor of 4° disented . It was decided that the amount included for the item be reduced by k 231 In connection with amount: set aside for advertising, it was decided that the Clairman and Secretion should interview proprietors of local newspapers and ascertain the amount for which they would be prepared to corryout, the advertising of the County Council and fall subsidion bodies, or, in the altimative, the addrestising of Sike County Buncil and Committees directly appointed by them viz :- County Committee of Jagriculture, and Kenical Instruction, Finander, Kondo and ould casual committees appointed by the County Council for works directly under their charge. In connection with preparation of Regists of Electors a recommendation was adopted chat the County Council should point out to the Sovenment that it'should only be necessary to prepare Nobro Listo once every two years. after considerable difocusion it was decided that a show of 1/2/4 indalments of loan for re-erection of lov shouses be laken out of edimate as it was believed the amounts of compensation for Wesford Corchouse, Viz -

393

25000 would represent all that would be spent on such work for the coming year. It was also decided that the Elger, solicitor be directed to apply for the 10 per cents interest on amount of compensation claim. Hi was decided on the motion of the Chairman chat a sum of 1 2000 anon of Grant's be included as an estimated receipting in view of the fad , that a sum of how has been witheld by Government as against unpaid Land Commission annulles amounting to only 12,8000. "He Chairbran When proposed that the estimate for general rate, as follows be submitted to the County Council for Consideration :- off Land 6/5 off Buildings \$9. It was also decided on the motion of the Chairman that estimate for separate chorges be approved. The Chairman proposed - That the colimate for maintenance of roads as prantic by Koado Committee be approved." This proposal was not seconded. The following resolution was adopted on the motion of lot bilbon seconded by 145. Jordan :- That estimate for roads as agreed to by Roads Committee be presented to the special meeting of the County Counde to be held on the 22nd Fibmon 1926 for their consideration. The Chaiman proposed and the ORyone seconded the following :- "That the Trinulis of Finance Committee of 13th Fibreary 1926 be received and adopted." In connection with proposed reduction of assigliant Survey ors milege rate from 6° 6 5 " the following was read from Local Branch of mich Local Governments officials Union: " Having confully considered the proposab of the Finance Committee to reduce the travelling expenses of deputy surveyors by one penny per mile, this branch of the 2. 9. Officialo Union to sallifie that Surveyors Common possibly comyon as the reduced rate of 5° per pile and in consequence is competered to decline to agree to the Council's proposal. This action on the part of the Branch is based on the following facts :-(1) The Surveyor mudi pay 1/9 for petrob - not if por gallon, the figure taken by the Finance Committee and it's should be remembered that the Surgons work hecessitates constant stopping and storting. As a result of this, his petiol consumption is considerably greats that that of the private orows who invariably is up against a straight forwards proposition, as say getting for one lown Ho another or work of that description. (2) To allowance is made by the Committee for garage perposes. (3) The Branch also considers that 236 is not a sufficient allowance to make for lyres and are of the opinion that 2,54 would be near the correct amount. He life of a ligne cannot be taken as 15,000 triles, and all manufactions allow 10,000 as being the fair estimate. In the case of lignes the Sunyor has not the a doantage of the private oron . At cannot choose his © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

route and is daily called upon to take his cos into places where the latter would not decom of yoing. (4) to allowance is made for a surry or having is hire a cor occasionally when his own is up for repairs. So for no man in their ranks has succeeded in getting a cos ati 6° pr mile. The usual charge is 10° per mile. (3) The Branch considers the allowance made for repairs 232 to be on the light side. In the case of repairs, the Surry or is again unfortunately araimstanced as compared will the private owner Practically every item must be given ober to a mechanic for attention, whereas the private ocover car devole his spare time to the cost and do many odd jobs on his own. Invariably the Surry oro time off the roads is given to a golati esclintito the office works according from this activities and works out of doors. In general it is agreed the Committies figures are correct or nearly so in the case of the private ocores, but it is unfoir to take the surger off the same morth. The latters cor much be out all day and every day practically speaking, and in all weathers. This is an entirely different proposition to that of the privatiownes who in the general case hashis choice of routi and weathy." The gorden proposed and the Doyle seconded the following: That the mileage rali paid to assistent Surveyors be fixed at 4° from this dali. a poll was taken with the following result :-For - mesors Boy gan, Cloney, Doyle, Silfon, Hall, Jordon, Kavanagh, thurphy. O'Donoghue, Quin, Thospe, Walsh, and whyli - 13. againd - Treas Plyme, Clinic, Colfer, Corners, Arnok, Rosaili, Pender. Shannon, Gaub, Haylo, hemagh, Scan O'Byme, and the Chairman -14. The Chairman decland the motion lost: a voti was then laken on confirmation of trinutes of Finance Ammittee including a recommendation to fise the mileage allowance for accident Sterveyors at 5 permile. The following was the result :-For - Theory Boy and, Clinice, Cloney, Comey, Pender, Doyle, Saul, Cithon, Hayes, Harough Inwply, Sean O'Ryone, Donoghue, Quin, Thomagh, Shorpe, Walsh, whyli and the Chairman - 19. againsti- Thears P. Byone; Colfer, Connors, Brish, Rossili, Stall, Jordan, and Shannon - 8 The Chairman declared the motion carried. His Chainen proposed :- " That general rate for financial year 1926-27 as appearing on Torm 42 to agreed to and which represents a general rali of 6/15 in the 2 on Land and 8/9 on buildings. That ratio for Separali Changes as appearing on Form 43 as submitted to this meeting and to Finance Committe be and are hereby agreed to. The Corish seconded. The Doyle proposed and the o'Donoghue seconded the following resolution

395 " That the general rate as submitted to this meeting in respect of primail you 1926-27 beseduced by 4° in the L. after considerable discussion both motions were withdrawn and the chaimon, proposed the following which was seconded by tre. Hall and adopted :-That the general rati for financial year 1926-27 as appearing on form 42 submitted to this meeting be reduced by 2° in the Li, - amount of one pany of which is to be taken from Demand of loundy Boord of Skallh and amount of second penny to come off rate for county bervices, making the general relien the to for back districts at 6/3 for land and 8/4 for other hereditaments. and that the rates for separate charges as appearing on form 43 bealso year to. That the following amounts be demanded from Urban distrid's :-General Separati Totab Emiscorthy 2:2687: 16:10 \$ 108:6:4 \$ 2796:3:2 Trew Ros \$ 2484:13:2 \$ 170:1:4 \$ 2654:14:6 Weseford 2 6174:18:5 2174:5:0 26349: 3:5 Rati Collection - To. 19 District. Under dali 15" Jebruary 1926 the following was read from the James Tnurphy lati Kali Collector for No 19 Collection District: -"Iregel' very much the decision the bunky tounail arrived at in reference to my suspension and an very sorry they deit not give me an opportunity of relieving the past and proting that tit is possible to make amondo. I again respectfully ask chem, to reconsider their decision and reinstelli me as Colledor, and I faithfully promise that there shall be no cause to regret this doing so. "I know many of the members will recolled the difficult position and the dangers I had to contind with after my appointment; when for a long time after, the conving out of the duties of the position often meant nothing life, de. notinthatanding likes, as can be as certained, I successfully collected the rates for the Council and Inow again respectfully ask them to give me another chance especially as I have cleared off all rulislanding between us, and thus made aments as for as lay in my power." The musphy bubmittet references from Ker J. Twophy P.P. Ballymanni and Kew William J Harper C. C. Corroreigh. The Connors proposed that The Trusphy rate collector for the 19 collection district be reinstated on probation of sife months. The Chairman said as the Thoughy had been dismissed by the Counity The Connors should save holice of motion if he wished to move The Touphy's reinstatement. Collectors ' Goundage. The following motion of which he had given prinous notice was moved by the stamming © WEXFORD COUNTY COUNCIL ARCHIVES

"That the noolution adopted at meeting of 8" February 1926, reducing poundage fees for new Rate Collectors for no. 19 Collection Statistic be rescinded, and that the poundage be fixed at 1° as in the case of the remaining Rate Collectors of the Guncib." The Clinice seconded. a poll was taken with the following result :for - thesors P. Bone; alinia, Colfer, Connors, Comey, Conich, Render Rossili, Caul, Hayes, memagh, Sean O'Byone, Shannon - 13 againdi - Thesan Boggan, Cloney, Doyle, Gibbon, Hall. Jordan, Havanagh, Themagh, ODonoghue, Quin, Thorpe, Watch, Whyle and the Chairman -14 The Chairman declard the motion lost lob Silbon proposed and the stall seconded the following resolution which was adopted hem, con .:-" That our Secretary issue advertisments for appointments of Rate Collector for the 19 Collection Districti, poundage fees lobe 6° in the to, elections to be held on monday 8" Tnarch 1926. That for the position of Rate Collector for to. 19 Distriction, superior, Christian Brochers Weseford be requested to set papers for qualifying escamination in English, Fish, and arithmetic and mark same. Itali examination be held in Co. Hall, wescford on Friday 5 morch 1926 commencing al 110' clock." Road works Scheme The Council then took up consideration of Provisional Road Works Scheme referred to them by Roads Committee. after some discussion, the following notice of motion was landed in by The Jordan :-"I hereby give notice of my intention to move all next meding of Wcoeford tounty tounable that in future all road and guary work of the Council be done by piece work or by contract." done by piece work or by contract:" The following resolution was adopted on the motion of The Const seconded by Try. Thorpe :- 1 That the Trinisti for Local Government and Public Health be requested to sanchors the following :- That the Councillors representing each County Electoral area be appointed as Junders Committee for that area, Vig & Emis costily area - Thesars Themagh, The Corchy, Jordan, Shannon, Kavanagh and Clefe - 6 Gory Distriction Thesers PByrne, Staff, O'Donoghue, Chuin, dean Orgone, Connors and render - 7 Thew hoss Aididi - Thesoro Cloney, Colfer, Cooney, Therphy, Thorpe, Walsh and Whyte - 7 Bestord Didid' - Theoon Boggan, Doyle, Cilbon, Const, Hayes, Gaul and Klossili - 7 That arrangements be made by which the various specifications in each any Electoral area be available for inspection in the office of assistant. Surveyor

397

Concerned. That dates as to meetings of Junders Committee be agreed to by the Council when notice of motion by the forden as to having quarry and road work comed out by Contracti be dispated of. Road ali Camolini Tork Tor. P. Byone presented the following memorial which was signed by a large mumber of valipayers in Camolin Sidifli :-"We, the undersigned, on behalf of the residents in Camolin Parks hegto draw your attention to the sad plight in which the imfortunate people are at promis owing to the deplorable condition of the "road" leading to their furness from Compline village. Comolini village. "His ward, so called, is now practically impassable. The unfortunation people have to wade knee deep in water and ting to crawb along the tops of the ditches in wet weather, and when it to priest and dortor finit its newsy impossible to visit them. "We would chosefore earnedly request chat you would see your way towards granting some relief by way of grants towards putting thes road him passable repair Colonel Silbon proposed and the Chairman seconded the following resolution which was adopted unanimously :-" That our Seculory be directed to forward to the Departments of agriculture, Themorial from ralifsayers of Camolin district Calling attention to the condition of the road ali Camolin Park which is a private road of the Departments. That the Departments be requested to put this road into proper condition at once. That reply of the Departments in this matter be forwarded to the Doyle J. R. with a view to his taking whatever action in the matter the may consider advisable in the Interests of the people concerned. Inombarthy